

Jan. 29, Saturday.
Miss Patten called up Bertie. She said she met Madame Van Swinderen, Madame Dewitt and Miss DePalandt at dinner last night; that they were talking about Bertie and Miss de Palandt; that Madame Dewitt came up and asked what they were talking about; that she said - about Bertie and Miss dePalandt; that Madame Swinderen said you ought to get in touch with the families; that Madame Dewitt said they had written her asking for an appointment; that she ought to have replied but sent them a few cards; that she did not know originally of Bertie's relationship to Miss dePalandt.

Mary Patten said Madame Van Swinderen said the Dutch were not much in the picture. Mary said Miss de Palandt said she would call on Bertie, perhaps this p.m.

Mary asked Bertie to call on Jan. 9 - the date of the tea card, as Miss de Palandt would still be there.

Watt recommends slight increase in salaries, including Howard Chase, and speaks very disparagingly of his work. His language in recommending an increase - because his work is not satisfactory is almost absurd. After suggesting the increase he did all in his power to defeat it!

My song was to have been sung at the Woman's National Democratic Club today but the singer was taken ill with influenza.

Jan. 30, Sunday.
Edith Helm dined with us. C.S.H. told her about Madame Dewitt and said she had been very rude to Bertie in not answering her letter and she hoped Bertie would get to her tea on June 9.

C.S.H. hopes she will tell this to Mrs. Roosevelt.
The said Madame Dewitt and Miss dePalandt took tea at the White House the other day.

Jan. 31, Monday.
C.S.H. went in to see Gov. Eccles at 10:30 but his secretary said he was tied up but she would call C.S.H. shortly. C.S.H. left at 1:15 but had received no word! Calling on Eccles is like calling on Kovaly - you almost have to put your name in a book.

No call yet from Miss dePalandt.

CUU

Vol. 26

Jan. 1, 1935 - October 1935

A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H
I
J
K
L
M
N
O
P
Q
R
S
T
U
V
W
X
Y
Z

[Faint, illegible handwriting on a plain sheet of paper]

[A blank sheet of lined paper with horizontal ruling lines]

A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H
I
J
K
L
M
N
O
P
Q
R
S
T
U
V
W
X
Y
Z

A
B
C
D
E
F
G
H
I
J
K
L
M
N
O
P
Q
R
S
T
U
V
W
X
Y
Z

C
D
E
F
G
H
I
J
K
L
M
N
O
P
Q
R
S
T
U
V
W
X
Y
Z

E
F
G
H
I
J
K
L
M
N
O
P
Q
R
S
T
U
V
W
X
Y
Z

G
H
I
J
K
L
M
N
O
P
Q
R
S
T
U
V
W
X
Y
Z

I
J
K
L
M
N
O
P
Q
R
S
T
U
V
W
X
Y
Z

K
L
M
N
O
P
Q
R
S
T
U
V
W
X
Y
Z

M
N
O
P
Q
R
S
T
U
V
W
X
Y
Z

O
P
Q
R
S
T
U
V
W
X
Y
Z

Q
R
S
T
U
V
W
X
Y
Z

S
T
U
V
W
X
Y
Z

U
V
W
X
Y
Z

W
X
Y
Z

1735
[Faint handwritten text, likely bleed-through from the reverse side of the page]

Y
Z

Jan 1. Tuesday. New Year Day.
 Yesterday was sent another letter to
 the friends of Kate Hamble saying we
 could not possibly do more than
 be agreed in a previous letter -
 to the month, and replying to their
 queries wh. they could send her
 to her - that we could not possibly
 receive her, it is a sad case.

Board - Sat. decided to grant
 temporary permits for one year.
 pending action by Congress to see
 pending administration how permits
 for interlocking directors

- Gov. Allen & Co. agreed as a rule
1. To those who have been in
 contact except in extraordinary
 circumstances
 2. To grant permits when there
 is common stock ownership
 3. Not to affect what is
 validated by Fed.

Board could not accept the
 but passed vote on same.
 The results advised grants
 permits to Chem. Nat. Gas
 + Nat. City Co. + City Service for
 one year contract.

layed in recommending salary increase
recommended \$500 but Howard chose
and then described his work as
poor. (I think he wants Fed
to remove him. I don't see how
in length document, as he is seen
a thin wick construction.)

In my next report, Mr. Wilson
was disappointed in advance in
several fundamentally conclusions
namely why no increase should
be granted, but if this showing that
he should be dropped on our Council.
Can we have budget etc.

The letter gives a year embargo
very much just as does President
Roosevelt. He obviously is a
glutton of the line itself.

This action is better than I was the
whereas he wants in the Max
was probably merely concerned

and strengthen the obstacle of
Kirkland defeat them although

we dried w. Ned Wilson to meet

Catharine Hunt + 3 of her children.

We dried w. Wilson to meet Collo. Hunt

Wed. Jan 20

Howard told me that before
arriving his meeting in W.D. I believe

Jan 20 - 1914
D.S. - H.A.H. - S.B.

entered into an agreement w. Roosevelt
that the W.D. should be changed
to give Fed authority as objects of
income and greater power over
the Fed operation.

Thomas + Sympson are very independent
with Cullen at the resolution and believe
to have more frequent meetings w
Fed. Sympson said he wanted one
day some time ago + finally
he called him at his house;
that he - S - told him frankly he
felt the Fed should be reconstituted
and then it is; that he did
not want his place on the
Board and was willing to resign
at any time if he was necessary
grate to Cullen.
Apparently a storm is brewing!

Jan 4. Wed

Beate had Collo. Hunt + her
children at lunch at W.D. Club.
Club. C.H. was there.

Will told C.H. that Sen. Han told
me the other day that if Roosevelt
and voted the Thomas Amendment
there would not have been the
Senate 65 votes to override the

vito; that he positively knew them; that
 R. made a fatal mistake in yielding
 to the imputation.
 Linsen also said some one told her
 that a justice of the US Sup Ct
 told her that is the McPherson
 and stood fast in the matter
 of refusal of their good they were
 done was out. Linsen seemed to
 think it was Brewster who said
 this.

Linsen also said that Justice Stone
 said he knew Alaband very
 well and that he had only a
 very limited legal ability; that
 it was ridiculous to have him
 as a Treasury legal adviser.
 Judge Stone said he met her
 when he was in Columbus, Kentucky

Jan 5, Sat.

Granni wrote me asking for a
 statement of collection re BSA as among
 in connection with its application to
^{general} copying records. He then asked
 for a hearing on Jan 16
 The above copies are forwarded

called & did not tell her he would be by her
 request for a hearing before the Post at
 its next meeting; that of course he would
 be told just what criticism there was
 but we were not yet ready to appear
 on them and might have to wait in
 Cambridge, so it would be hardly
 possible to do them by Jan 16 and
 that case would be glad to see
 an informally set any time.
 CCA asked Haines to see her &
 and have a meeting Monday to
 send G. a formal letter that he
 would be given a hearing at some
 time, as CCA would not lose
 them voluntarily.

Jan 7. Monday

CCA told Haines that Leggett had
 never consulted her as to Federal
 matters in New York. Haines
 said CCA should blame her as
 the best it would be a breach of
 confidence which would annoy
 her too!

Jan 8. Tuesday

Berta received a letter from

Mrs. Fremont, Secretary of Adm
 de l'Orléans of Henry that Adm
 de l'Orléans would be present the Gov
 her note and because of great
 pressure of engagements is not
 willing in the afternoon, but she
 knows D. receives the card Gov
 the receipt on Wednesday, and takes
 she and the Adm de l'Orléans were from
 the pleasure of seeing her and
 call them.

Mrs. Belmont reply to B's letter
 sent one 2 weeks ago!

However this seems to clear the
 matter up as to de l'Orléans and
 how is to be de l'Orléans?

Copy of letter: -

My dear Mrs. Harbo
 Madam V. Hermande looks after that I think
 you know you very kind note. Due to the great
 pressure of engagements and to being ill as
 well. Madam de l'Orléans is not returning in
 the afternoon. However, she hopes that you
 would see your son in Wednesday
 afternoon, the 9th, and that she and her family
 will have the pleasure of seeing you and the
 Harbo this afternoon. sincerely,
 Marie Fremont
 Secretary

Mrs. Patten called. She was evidently
 anxious to know who Bertha was going to file
 the book we send mostly about it now
 as to de l'Orléans letter

Jun 9. Wed.

Bertha went to see at Adm
 de l'Orléans. Very few were there and
 it was early when she went.

Mrs. de l'Orléans was not in
 receiving line nor did Bertha see
 her and naturally she did not
 try to look her up. Bertha
 Bertha saw Adm de l'Orléans
 to remember her when she shows
 hands with them. She left a card
 for Adm de l'Orléans but never to
 Mrs. de l'Orléans.

Then conclude that letter!

Jun 10. Monday

Bertha lunch at White House and
 sat beside Adm de l'Orléans.

Late Bertha received a letter from de l'Orléans

The White House

Washington

Jun 8. 1930

Dear Bertha

Here I am once again asking
 you to do your remarkable letter for
 the News! I know it is a lot to ask of
 you but it really is true and doubly
 probable and I shall be more than
 grateful if you feel that you
 can do it again for me
 affectionately,
 Charles Remondet.

Write Susan Rome. Her account is to
 be with + de l'Orléans incident.

Jan 9. Wed.

We found Alexander Davis address
low. In fact on 1 of 2, it was
done. The bank was then and
having the computerized and
having such a wife on Aetna.

Jan 10. Sat with SB

Jan 11. Sunday

A few days ago Parker, Council of
Members Atlanta called to see
Bob would interpose no objection
to Benne being Rev. Bless under
the difference between the salary of
Rev. of W. and Rev. of W. Atlanta.

Board has at sub today + Atlanta
Thomas and Wyatt a letter to
study matter + report to
Board.

Can't get that Bank report
has asked of them ready
Rev B. while Rev of W. Atlanta
on the two months at current
request of President and of
the Atlanta direction, the
place at Atlanta was not

filled, so no salary was paid on
expense of bank during the period.
While after salary can not be
paid on the dead testimony
claimed to be an officer of Atlanta
yet in essence he remained
with a leave of absence and the
expense on the work which
called Atlanta and all other
Members would be necessarily done
by Atlanta bank.

Rev B left almost neatly. He
forfeited 40,000 last income
for inability to pay premium
and he left wages, his service
in work. Cost him 2000 the
month of the.

Courten Leulier wrote a
very abusive letter
with the front under the

Board's circular that transferred
Bob will not withdraw decision
of W. Atlanta but since the
6 year service was sent out the
other day. The Board generally doubted
its wisdom at least of carrying
such a policy but yielded to

Gen Esler presiding. was addressed the
general principle although very doubtful
of announcing it in advance. a
unusually drawn it would have been
time of 10 minutes to 15 years.

Today (Wed) & Young wrote study
the report on class C directors and
deputy Mayor, saying that although
has this did not express until
next year, he was usually the
woman in office center to be
newly expressed policy of the Board
this is a nice mess!

Jun 17. Friday (contd)

At Ben Club. address by Rev. Rucker
on Sec of Navy. very good.
Afterwards went around to the
Baird's window apartment.

Jun 12. Sat

Received letter from Susan Brown
from Prague.

Jun 13. Sunday

Received letter from Rev. Bradley, not
dated giving message from Austin
the Sunday after church.

"Anna.

Yes, Anna Hambley, I feel so glad

be sure that you receive are really
over. The light has interested us
much. but we know. we have to work
a light be good and a work of
love. All is well. I know, my dear
Mother and Mother are awaiting my
message. Oh how I wish I could
explain the joy of this, our new
trouble and beautiful life. The joy
of a life without trial when
reflexes is not, when intense
interest in you would believe
you both, when certainly that
all is well in a sense as the
lighter life we are living is
a ^{lighter} and good one. When looks
of skin tights and new beautiful
things in view. Have discovered
uncertainty. No more doubt
Oh! My Mother and my Mother,
most dear, if I could see
you both of a hundredth part
you would be so happy that
nothing in earth would be
could matter. but joy and
and love and joy would
fill your mind and heart to

unblinking. I watch them work and
I see that if I could only convince
them of this, their life on earth would
be troubled in joy and goodness
sublime. Their work of good is
marred by a sorrow and it should
not be so. Anna lives to see them
work, watch them when and their
goodness to others. And, dear one,
joy in Anna's work too. Go, do,
my dearest love to Gott.

Anna.

copy of counter letter to
est. dated Dec 27, 34.

- New to Hank:

Thank you very much for your
two kind letters. I am sure you
have done your best and please believe
I am very grateful.

also! I know how very, very
difficult it is to get there.
I've been trying my hardest for
20 years!

Sister seems to think it is only a
matter of waiting and then all will
go smoothly, but I have 20 years
of struggle and know how terrible a

struggle it is. I've written plays, novels,
novels = all with the same result!
I've tried to write cheerfully "and
as the present movement" - and
so forth.

So you see - though I did what
Sister suggested. I did no work
very little work. Really
I believe she will be more disappointed
than I am, for she fully believes
it could be done, and I
didn't. Nevertheless my gratitude
to you remains.

and you accept the sketches
with the same greeting, be
me as a token of it.
Believe me very sincerely and
gratefully yours

Olga Lehtinen

Jan. 13 Sunday (contd)

Edith Helen sent her November letter
and wanted to know when she lives
how she was a friend of H.P.H.
She also sent her letter was very indignant
at being given a card to her card sale at
a recent dinner!

She sent Mary Patten called and was

very curious to know whether Beck
met him at Pallouet, when Beck
came at Arden de Witt's tea. She said
she knew nothing about it.

Miller told me last week he knew
that Roosevelt would leave
young a cabinet member.

Jan 14. Monday

Miller sent a journal of 25 Feb 6,
sent for him and had a talk with
the various papers of the party
held sent. He of course expressed
no opinion but did speak of the
weakness of the first language.

Jan 16. Sophie Bond writes card. Received Jan 26.

Jan 17. Monday

Arden de Witt and Arden de
Pallouet called. Arden de
Lubantoy, with the two French
ambassadors also called and
were there when they called.

They were there we had a
chat, and we had a pleasant
chat - nothing of course by
sent about their business to
end before.

She sent Harriet Neal card

written inviting him to Albany and
that she looked later to go
there. cross writes Sophie Bond on to this.

Jan 18. Tuesday

Bro. Charles gave Beard copy of
the suggested changes in what
was prepared by Henry Cress and
himself. He said he had them on
a list of changes by other bills
and gave them to Roosevelt but they
were not reached at that meeting,
which was a meeting of C. C. Cress
in legislative changes. He said he
was glad they were not reached
as he did not want to discuss
them with the R. T. C., but he had
to do,

as Bro. Beard had never seen
them cross asked if we were
interested to go over them.

Bro. L. sent you, but in Hallen
questioning he said the President
had not asked for any other
from me, but he apparently
wanted me to vote in the
to advise him personally.

Mills thought we ought not to
 run in line unless sheepishly
 asked to do so by Roosevelt.
 There was some discussion in the
 + Rev. L. said they could be
 Union, Under Sec Cooked, Children
 and Sec Thompson; that our
 legislative course had drawn bills
 to put the into effect.

But finally decided to take up
 matter Monday or Tuesday
 + decide what to do.

Mills observed that Dept. Sec.
 saying it could make money
 and Mrs. N.Y. supreme.

Rev. L. admitted this and said
 somebody must be suffering
 + it almost forced him into
 accepting the Minister's policy
 idea.

On the whole the changes
 were mild and inconsequential
 of last the declaration of a new
 policy that 2 of the Board
 should have had experience
 ex. offices under Mr. Lytle
 which was observed.

Jan 19. Sat.

a few days ago Mr. Nathan announced
 that W. J. New Jr. had been appointed
 delegate to Int'l. Labor Congress
 at Geneva. He told me of this some
 time ago and said he was to leave
 the rank of Minister, well deserved.

At the meeting yesterday Rev. Cook
 became very angry with the Board
 because it discussed after the
 propriety of limiting directors
 terms to 6 years. He said he
 disapproved of the Board even being
 able to recommend Lincoln.

The trouble over W. J. N. Jr.
 himself. His election to the
 Int'l. had to be conducted by
 private via the telephone by
 Cook's office!

He is getting very nervous. He
 is very angry about to be
 work things would be done
 carefully.
 This on N.Y. has been a
 article quoting as mentioned

members of the Board criticizing the
banks for having excess reserves
stating it showed they were not
doing their duty in loaning. The
article also said the business
direction of Monday night was
worse because of their attacks!
It is evidently a glutted water
line fight! N. night &
stop the weekly news conference.

Jan. 20 Sunday

We lunched w. Under Sec. Phillips
to meet Andrews & Mrs. Peters.
Mrs. Nelson came there, Mr. Price
Duthorne.

Berta Nelson invited for Helen
de Lott to lunch to meet Mr.
Hull on

Jan 22. Monday

Berta sent invitation to Helen de Lott
and Mrs de Callender last Sat
morning to dine at her club and
invite to meet Sen. Ewing in the
Navy. No answer yet!
Later, today they reported by hand

Mr. Clayton came in and asked me
for my copy of the proposed change
in the law given me by Gov. Coker,
saying he would return it later.
Thomas said he got the copy also.
Later I heard that Gov. Coker
was with Roosevelt today.
Probably some copies were
wanted for the Murray boys
in conference w. Roosevelt

This is a conference - a conference
between Gov. E. and I and the
Murray boys about changes in
the law. I must contact the slighted
committee with the Board!

Jan 23. Wed.

Gov. Coker returned to Board members
the rules in the changes he gave
me last week.

He said the new constitutional
matter at end of term was
being worked out by Wright, Campbell
and Anderson, and is different; that
the did not include the other
suggested changes in the law, which
Roosevelt had referred to the

from agency Com^r; that he was
 to meet him to N. on Friday,
 we asked if N. had asked my
 advice and he said No.
 We discussed him when that news
 which Miller said was really
 an effort to leave N.Y. and the
 Navy after and the demands
 to Board.
 Mr. C. said the news also that
 body was a compromise; that
 Mr. Huron wants two years as
 a-obvious Member. Credibly
 Mr. H. argued the before the
 Navy Com^r would be removed
 of the Board!
 Miller said, he would give
 him to the better end.
 Mr. C. said he understood & long
 responsibility and news that
 on the Board also but he could
 not get it
 Board settled Sunday question
 of Mr. C. C. C. tried to leave
 Argued Sunday morning but
 Bel members felt as he was
 a new man, he should wait

Mr. Sen. Com. voted yesterday to release
 Miller nominally but
 plus in building up the case.

Miller was conferred by C. C. C.
 today by Mr. Board then.

Jan 25. Wed
 We had Janet's visit and Pierre de
 Justina to her. Decided to let
 Sen. keep sleep in our Navy.

Jan 26. Sat
 Received a long letter from Solina
 Bavel in answer to mine of Jan 3.
 date Jan 16 from Prague. She talks
 of them de Witt, saying that it
 appeared "very ill bred and
 rude" but that there "may have
 been some misunderstanding".

Jan 27. Sunday
 Lunched in Camp Stone. Had lunch
 at the other Bavel and her letter

Jan 28. Monday
 with Solina Bavel. Post to Nancy

Jan 29. Tuesday
 Court Court defeated in Senate

A few days ago the N.Y. Times announced that there was a conference at the Treasury attended by Ellikbent, and other Treasury officials, including Sec. Humphreys, and Gov. Leelan, to consider credits in Mass. No other Member of the Board was present and Gov. E. had no authority to speak for the Board! This is extraordinary! In Secret No.

The would credit extension was defeated yesterday in the Senate. The vote was 52 to 36, 7 less the two required 2/3 vote.

In Indiana 43 Dem and 9 Rep
 Oklahoma, 21 Dem + 14 Rep

Sen. Walsh + Councils of the vote den., also Sen. Mitchell

Sen. Hull, Glass, Meyer, the Noy, Callaghan

Patton voted ay
 He also was passed No.
 5x Thomas of Oklahoma, to whom Humphreys has credited some votes No!

Jan 30. Sat
 The meeting was called for 10.30 to discuss subsequent questions

we to the Board today etc. at 10.30 Gov. E. sent word he was in a Treasury conference and asked postponement to 11.30. At 11.30 he sent word he had just been ill with Laryngitis!

Wed. Today

Ad met at 3.30. Gov. E. gave me a copy of proposed changes in the Act, saying they were unanimously agreed to by Roosevelt, Humphreys, Coulidge, Ellikbent, and the other Treasury officials. He also said he had consulted the Health and Commerce Committee in presence of the President.

The Board has never been consulted, although informally it has discussed some of the features w. Gov. E., but never formally now on a whole. He said Roosevelt's first reply would never mention salary of future Fed. Members to 2000 but Gov. E. said to the effect to get 1500 we need not be 2000.

Mr C. said the law was changed to
read - the same delay as accident
justices, not mentioning the amount.
Mr C. said he preferred to leave the
Board at least to the Governor but
the cause was maintained
against the.

He also discussed the Board
members to which he had objects.
Mr C. is inclined to accept the
idea of a joint com. of 3 from
+ 3 members of Board, as the
Mr Board is given name of
abandonment in declaration.

Dyngeson insisted that should be
name to abandon revenue
and not simply a withdrawal
abandonment

Mr C. believe the retirement
scheme is badly drawn, to
retirement since would
before a ten years and the
subsequent clause that when a
ten years period after age of 65
and 70, it shall be considered
a retirement, includes by
necessity, implicit terms

whether able at 70.
As a result com after 22 years
service would get no retirement
allowance, while a ten years
between ages of 63 and 70 would,
if he has served 5 years.

Mr C. discussed from the law
Board, before the meeting of
the Board Com. to say in case
that would result in 250 million
Mr C. said that Board was very
vividly and the subject of
discussed by a speech which
was in part that order.
He then asked if the question asked
to do this. Mr C. said he to be
having old assembly seem
would this side. He has said it.
Mr C. said it was Board's duty
to study the law matter.
Mr C. said he was unwillingly
wanted to be discussed by
Mr C. As ready to give
himself fully said it would
to see of Mr C. wanted to
to act & withdraw his object.
Mr C. finally voted to abandon
the measure.

Mr C. said
the de Palleo is still with
John de Witt, the Board
announced the de
the Board by the the Board

was dressed a "joker" in too little
 trousers him to change them.
 The retirement clause as to those
 that Member whose term expires
 after the age of 70 can get no
 retirement allowance!

was called on Morris who
 admitted that on some the
 report he had read but said
 it was not his intention of
 any one to do this. He suggested
 that it should provide that
 those whose term expires
 after age of 65 should be
 given the retirement allowance
 because agreed and said that
 he had written the clause to
 the effect.

Wright came in and said
 of with some on Morris.
 after Wright briefly claims
 that the report to retire at
 70 is after they have the
 report to the retirement.

was said a man would
 not "retire" but as before

after the ten of hours and hours
 thought, the rings for so.
 was said if there is any doubt about
 it should it not be made clear?
 Wright agreed to this.
 We dined w. Edith Helm.

Arriving that Wright is correct in
 statement that he did not intend
 to have been retirement allowance
 Member whose term expires after
 70, it was a most neglected.
 slight legal performance. Was
 trying to determine if the legal
 part, and from other jokers
 will be found in Washover bill

The dinner at Edith Helm's last evening
 was one of the most enjoyable I
 have had in Washington. The bond was
 delicious, the Herrens and the
 Lombard, were very bright and
 interesting as well as intelligent,
 and our hostess, bright and
 interesting as well, looked very
 handsome in a new black dress
 with silver trimmings.

An Lumber in military alliance of the French Embassy. Mrs. Hester is President of Women Press Club.

The first statement of points of the change in W.A.S. contained a clause that the resolution of ability of members was to be decided not ability to handle money in the W.A.S.

The 2nd draft, and the one given yesterday, omits this clause. This is a direct clash of view by the Center and the Treasury Dept.

One resolution on to above. The 4th way in clause that 2 members long office of business in W.A.S. should be on Board.

Nov. 4. Monday

Rel met at 5 P.M.

Mr. C. said the W.A.S. change were sent to H.P. + Smith, by Pat 2 of the whole here.

Leggett said he personally reads the change in statement and supported by com. and that they were to be in the Bill as printed.

Members were very independent and sent it was possible for me to expect vision of a bird in web. without me want.

Mr. C. said November's movement matter to Nat. Congress for Com of which Sir. McLaughlin was chairman; also Mr. E. made Sec Corridor & Allyn; that A did not want vision of our Board; that N. relied entirely on McLaughlin and the Treasury Dept. who take next year + Mr. E. said only the Com McLaughlin insisted that the Com report on the next year should be brief and not address in detail of W.A.S. all our Board observed that as to the question on decision price from 3 years on class A 6 years on class B and no limit on class C.

Hein objected to making the a resolution of power, to have the points when President delivered

some one else. Geo. C. Stimpf
burned him.

Wesley has discovered ^{newly added} ~~some~~
Jones; - to a man ^{newly added} ~~was~~ deeply
in love, a man ^{newly added} ~~was~~ deeply
in love, and the ruling ^{newly added} ~~advice~~
should designate ^{newly added} ~~him~~ the
best man, according to the ^{newly added} ~~law~~
there be considered in ^{newly added} ~~every~~
sense the full term, say 10 years
or which originally ^{newly added} ~~was~~
and also ^{newly added} ~~was~~ ^{newly added} ~~was~~
& would ^{newly added} ~~be~~ - if 65 years
age - in accordance ^{newly added} ~~of~~
the law!

Could my ^{newly added} ~~be~~ write ^{newly added} ~~the~~
club on ^{newly added} ~~the~~ ^{newly added} ~~the~~
~~the~~!

Geo. C. said Roosevelt would not
make the law a ^{newly added} ~~admirable~~
law, ^{newly added} ~~as~~ he had ^{newly added} ~~advised~~
and very lively ^{newly added} ~~would~~ ^{newly added} ~~show~~
to the ^{newly added} ~~law~~ in its ^{newly added} ~~form~~. He ^{newly added} ~~was~~
A. G. ^{newly added} ~~was~~ the ^{newly added} ~~best~~ ^{newly added} ~~lecturer~~.

he dined w. Mr. Noble.
Mr. Hunt, wife of Mr. ^{newly added} ~~Neil~~, was
there and just before ^{newly added} ~~dinner~~.

was that she recently sent to Justice
Roberts of the U.S. Supreme Court that
some time she wished to ^{newly added} ~~visit~~
of him the gold ^{newly added} ~~quest~~, ^{newly added} ~~was~~ ^{newly added} ~~before~~
the ^{newly added} ~~law~~ to her; that Justice R.
said I could ^{newly added} ~~visit~~ it to you
easily in 20 minutes; it is very
simple; if ^{newly added} ~~any~~ ^{newly added} ~~was~~ ^{newly added} ~~needed~~
it would be very ^{newly added} ~~interesting~~.

Wesley ^{newly added} ~~thinks~~ the ^{newly added} ~~rule~~ that the
court ^{newly added} ~~cannot~~ ^{newly added} ~~make~~ ^{newly added} ~~such~~
as a ^{newly added} ~~contract~~ to ^{newly added} ~~deliver~~ a ^{newly added} ~~sum~~
- so much gold, to ^{newly added} ~~be~~ to, the
court ^{newly added} ~~can~~ in all ^{newly added} ~~probability~~
rule that the ^{newly added} ~~contract~~ and the
govt. ^{newly added} ~~have~~ ^{newly added} ~~violated~~ the ^{newly added} ~~contract~~
and that the ^{newly added} ~~govt.~~ ^{newly added} ~~should~~ ^{newly added} ~~be~~
entitled to ^{newly added} ~~damages~~ if ^{newly added} ~~it~~ ^{newly added} ~~is~~
there any - It ^{newly added} ~~probably~~ ^{newly added} ~~will~~
not ^{newly added} ~~show~~ any ^{newly added} ~~damages~~ to ^{newly added} ~~be~~
were an ^{newly added} ~~arm~~ ^{newly added} ~~with ^{newly added} ~~the~~
make ^{newly added} ~~money~~ to ^{newly added} ~~pay~~ ^{newly added} ~~the~~
govt. ^{newly added} ~~purchase~~ ^{newly added} ~~money~~ ^{newly added} ~~as~~ ^{newly added} ~~well~~
he ^{newly added} ~~gives~~ ^{newly added} ~~the~~ ^{newly added} ~~money~~ to ^{newly added} ~~the~~ ^{newly added} ~~govt.~~
with ^{newly added} ~~the~~ ^{newly added} ~~govt.~~ ^{newly added} ~~and ^{newly added} ~~the~~
could ^{newly added} ~~show~~ ^{newly added} ~~damages~~ ^{newly added} ~~on~~ ^{newly added} ~~the~~
demon ^{newly added} ~~the~~ ^{newly added} ~~value~~ ^{newly added} ~~of~~ ^{newly added} ~~the~~ ^{newly added} ~~gold~~~~~~

turned into an easy frame as
before the dollar was devalued
stead

At 5 o'clock
Spent day with the Board
voted to give \$100,000,000
into otherwise reduced by
Board to function, and a ceiling
not exceed up to 250 million
in addition to the 250 million
already authorized a week
two ago.

and said he understood that
the Board would counteract
the Federal Reserve by
acting and the Board said
this was clearly indicated.

The Board also said it would
be ready at short notice to
withdraw any checkbook
and communicate any change
its policy.

The Board claimed that
could not vote to allow
to buy any substantial amount
that under present law it

was a matter of opinion.
Mr. Miller said Board could
cut into them and that which
you see of them seems to be
3 billion of greenbacks under
the Board agreed to increase and
the Board agreed to purchase
that see up to that amount.
The law could not have been
to amount of \$100 million, unless
the amount, really could be
done.

The Board is blamed that the work
in the Board grant of money was
revised and did not come
to a claim that the Board was
based on the Board to transfer
against the will.

The Budget Act of 1935 was sent
to Congress, today by Roosevelt
accompanied by letters which
merely said it was followed
by Congress, a committee & Senate who
would explain it to the House!
Then Mr. Dodge the Administrator
has a real an Administrator!

Espey told Ned it was an Adulter Case
 and N. thought it more desirable
 to send it in as such. He said N.
 went over it carefully and altered
 it, but changed Bond Salary to
 2000 to 1500 and struck out
 Branch name there.

Then accused Coker of breaking
 the word on the testimony to
 show the law case before it
 was finally sent to Congress

Coker defended by saying he did
 not know it would be read
 in so soon. See Sec. P. H. System

The Sen. Sub. Comm. has been
 enlarged by adding 3 more. This
 is a blow at Stan, and the
 intention is there out that
 to have come and submit
 sub. Comm. will consider the bill.

Allen says he was the author
 of the Mass and that they
 are trying to secure President
 who is not entitled to!

The elements of a bond case
 are here.
 and think there will now

published document interested could
 one writer Coker. He was found to
 understand that his case was
 be an Adulter Case and yet N.
 certainly knows it was!

Wed. 8 Monday

Arthur Hughes in Berlin Court.

Present: Mr. Noble, Mr. [unclear], Mr.
 [unclear] Peabody, Mr. ^{Curtis} [unclear], Mr. [unclear]
 Lane (Mr. [unclear]) and Mr. [unclear]
 Washington.

Mr. Roosevelt says Arthur told N. should
 to accept would court [unclear]
 that nothing should be submitted
 except by 2/3 vote of Senate, because

he could now submit [unclear]
 to court court without joining it
 and then [unclear] would take away
 the right. She said also that the
 defeat was as much due to
 Mr. Roger [unclear] as to
 Justice [unclear] and Mr. [unclear]
 [unclear]

Nov

Nov 9. 23

Heard in the case of [unclear] [unclear]
 [unclear] and [unclear] that Roosevelt

in letter into New York from Washington
assumed responsibility for the
Sunday bill. The wire with Celler.

July 9. Today Sat.

In Elm address Cleve and change
him with Sheridan - Ben. Colby
as a neutral note on ex. Clev
(Humber) which on Sunday + am.
Cleve. Cleve gave a very
why.

A few days ago Caroline Linton
wrote Clev that she would try
to write a book and send Clev
a story of her own when she
met abroad.

Clev sent story to Sedgewick
attentive promptly asking if he
thought a book of stories in
above would be acceptable &
send tribulation.

July 10 Sunday

We were in Sirin [unclear] of
H.R. on Portland. New.

July 11. Monday

Clev sent Sirin [unclear] a copy
of Myra [unclear] book on
the [unclear] [unclear]

July 12. Tuesday

Miriam told Clev that her father had
arrived [unclear] at dinner and night
and that R. [unclear] in a very [unclear]-
[unclear] of Clev. He would not
say just what it was.

Edw. Clev. [unclear] today in [unclear].
Clev. Clev. dictated an analysis
of his [unclear] for [unclear] [unclear].

July 12. Tuesday contd

Elm the other day wrote Clev
complaining that a [unclear] [unclear]
had not been [unclear] in [unclear] of
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear].

Clev [unclear] answer.

Elm [unclear] [unclear] + Clev [unclear]
to [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] in [unclear].

Clev's answer to [unclear] + [unclear].

1. Have no recollection of such a
[unclear].

2. At that time [unclear] had not
decided [unclear] to [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] in to get of [unclear] [unclear].

3. Refused [unclear] to [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]

to ensure some of the best of the
 4. Heron gave in a list of 10 of
 which the above 9.

4. The bird in Vermont is certainly
 and likely for

5. The bird voluntarily carried the
 it would probably with some
 other skilled acrobats.

6
 as the bird was not an acrobat
 if the bird had not in a list then
 would have been probably listed
 as a certain bird who was
 more sure suggest. In fact
 several have done so.

The 10 to name in list, a Polish
 acrobat has been believed who was
 dropped by the acrobat and
 announced by the bird to the
 he be associated with some
 other acrobats who have
 turned down in the list

Vol 12. bird
 that in NY was the an
 surely not. Cells sheet (see No 10)

Mr H. attended dinner at Madame de Witt's
 in honor of Mrs Hull. (See No 10)
 Madame de Witt was then and had
 been had Mrs de Pallandt visited to
 after a number of conversations was
 translated in some detail.
 Madame de Witt told Bertha she had a
 most interesting talk with me
 when she called and sent her love
 to all.

Madame de Witt said she had been
 in for 4 months but did not say
 for what cause.

St John Vestry send out a very polite
 card asking Mrs Hull to visit
 whether they believe women who hold
 should have some right to vote and
 hold office in the church or other
 work.

Mrs Hull told Bertha yesterday that
 Prud's movement were sent to her that
 he understood her very well to be
 checked Prud's of her & at the end
 she sent to, it would be her reply
 He then said "I don't think her
 very much of a movement!"

Arthur New Jr. dined with us. He said
the little war to be Labor Com. This
not a delegate to Labor Board but a
kind of liaison officer between the
Board of Labor and the Labor Congress
at Geneva. His committee will com-
bine Sec. Perkins and rest Gen. Roosevelt
but he is to be given discretionary authority

Feb 16. Sat

We dined w. Mrs. Barney Phillips &
met Sen. + Mrs. Robinson.

Feb 17 Sunday

Carl Steward in panel in debate
in C. of N. before the Tom Mealy

Feb 18 Monday

Carl Gray Man for Tax -
H. H. 16.26 1910
Subcommittee decided that class
was in favor of tax 5 to 4
Decided however that to return
to tax just in that gold bank
was an unexpected breach of
faith but we could see in
no danger was shown

One year ago (Sunday) was last
time Carl saw Subcom. Panel (1908)

Feb 19. Tuesday

Had adv. com. Wednesday meeting
with Board.
Mrs. Cary called.

Feb 20.

The adv. com. did not meet
with the Board today. They sent
notice through Morris. They
would adjourn without meeting
me as they will not be bound
to report on the Bessy line and
might refer it to a sub. com.
This P.M. Thomas said that
he had been told that Geo. Cook
addressed the Council at the
Hempden Hotel this am for
two hours!

This is the most extraordinary
act in the history of the Board!
No other member was invited
or knew about it!

Coincidentally Geo. Cook did not want
the Board present but been
some statement might be referring
to some of the program.

Van New Phillips called and
said he had heard that some

letter had been written to the Rev
 Chas. W. Johnson, Secretary, Memphis.
 C. W. said the clerk called him
 & wanted to know the name of
 name in his presence & two persons
 who knew Memphis. C. W. at
 once got authority from C. W. Jones
 who was going away, to write
 name of C. W. called on the Rev
 Nowell who said he knew it
 very well.

C. W. then called on Charles Warren
 said, at C. W.'s request, that he
 would write on the membership
 name of Charles Warren, date
 1892 & on Sec. Nowell - as
 member of the Board who then
 H. Nowell.

The clerk said C. W. had done
 everything necessary, as did also
 Charles Warren, even before the
 Board said he would let
 Nowell to be seen to be at
 meeting - at 5 o'clock - after Nowell
 had C. W. yesterday he would call
 on them.
 Philip said that some of the
 try to be there. He said that the
 conference then who through the
 Secretary said he did not know.

Thom's statement sounds a little
 suspicious to C. W.
 C. W. called on clerk at 6.25 P.M.
 who said the Board had not yet
 finished its meeting but were about
 to adjourn - that he would probably
 know who were elected in 10 or
 15 minutes.

At 7 P.M. called on Charles Warren
 who said Memphis was elected
 without any trouble, after there
 were some letters written to the
 Board against him.

Butler attended a lunch at
 White House with Mr. Nowell.

Nov 21. Monday

Called on Memphis and told her
 of his election. He asked if there had
 been any trouble. C. W. said not
 at all. (This was exactly what
 Mr. C. W. Nowell told C. W.)

Memphis thanked me warmly
 and seemed very grateful.
 Thomas told C. W. he had long
 a talk to the Clerk & told him

to Bandy line as dream would include
 city's reputation. at first he denied
 it and seemed annoyed. He said no
 such thought had been in anyone's
 mind.

Thames said CSM need not worry.
 that the would be changed.

attended St John New Club meeting
 at New Jersey. Dr Hart led
 the ten votes in quest of
 giving women right to vote as
 turned in showed a response
 of 5 against; that line was
 complaint because ten girls
 were that - vote without objection
 and that Mr Byrnes said he
 had to vote No although he
 would have voted yes in his
 right to vote.

CSM said his motion at
 the Washington meeting was
 embodied to report to vote up.

Nov 22. Monday. Wash. birthday
 Wash. St. Louis today announced that
 Adm de Lamo would release

about 4 PM. We called at 4.20
 but were told she would not receive
 until 5 PM! She certainly is a
 very curlier woman!

Nov 25. Monday

We dined with Judge Conway.
 Mr Linden and Justice de Requeada
 at all were there.

We drove de Requeada home.

He showed us ten gold dollars, saying
 it was a ridiculous number for
 bank money.

Speaking of damage he said the
 matter reminded him of the story
 of the man who said another
 was assaulted, resulting in the closing
 of both eyes, and testified he
 could not see what the
 damage was because he could
 not see it with his closed
 eyes!

Nov 25. Wed.

Mr Allen said he talked with the
 Mr. Adv. Council who they were here
 and that, after all first they were
 evidently are adherent to the line

Wed

yet that also. he had promised he had
some are agreed generally with the
line altho' many had suspicion of
change in particular parts.

Geo C. also said he had sent Remond
a copy of the Ohio speech and the
the future called him out and sent
R. Hill to the Geo C. it was a
fine speech and he agreed with
every word of it!

How about the stud berry
tubers to produce a better
distribution of income and wealth!

Nov. 27. Wed

attended dinner at Gen. Nat. on Oct.
Mrs. Briggs was elected President
in place of H.V.H. who had served
2 years and was ineligible to
re-ignite. She made a beautiful
address and was tremendously
applauded.

was sat beside Gen. Perkins,
see as below.

was decided that next year
H.V.H. will be triumphantly
re-elected.

Nov 28. Thursday

We dined w. Gen. Emily, Nancy Stein,
Judge & Mrs. Brown (deceased wife of
Shaw) and Sol. Geo & Gen. Bell
were there.

Nov 1. 25 Friday

On Nov 28. 24 Sotheby's sold
in the Manhattan.

Morris said he wanted to know
Crest cut & from request that
the proposed increase in salary
of Messrs. he takes not all cases
about the other salaries, because
of the gross inadequacy of
the salary.

Heaven said Geo C. was not
willing to do this but said
they must work on the selling
of all salaries of the staff;
that he was too busy to attend
to that now. Considering that
he advanced his own salary
to 1800 - the same as was
chief Messrs, it seems
most unfair.

Nov 3 Sunday

Janet Dick called.

Mon 4, Monday

Beate lunched w Mrs Hughes to meet Mrs Roosevelt.

Mon 5, Tuesday

Received another story from counter letters. Also wrote to

amb. Humpsta called.

Meeting St. John Vestis

The first card reply in general wh. women should have right to vote & hold office was:

18 Nov. 11 yr

Let the 11 voly yr. men qualified the vote & allowed to holdy office but gave no to vote.

There are 56 men in Selby holden. 27 have not votes. Also received to send another card to the 27. Panel

Mon 6, Wed

Justice Holmes dies

Mon 7, Thursday

Group writes that the Federal investigation for the... been the... into the... version of Nat. defense and is very enthusiastic about it. He said the men were in line with what the first... He said he had consulted with the... were all enthusiastic about it. He said the first... and do the whole... but it is its... the... ex. w. the right to... at any time... back to the... to build it. He said it would... waterway in getting... N.F.C. the... rest of the... He said there would be no delay about... but he did not know whether the necessary...

could be ready before about 10 o'clock

them, Thomas + Cass talked together
for over an hour. All agreed it was
most unfortunate for the Club
to say anything about the dinner of
property by means of his visit.

He said November really had
the strain of a party week; that
the people are trying to have back
in the, because of the expenses and
necessity. He said necessarily
must be put an end to the
by some of greenback or bank
development is wanted it should
be done at once, or development
of inflation should be announced
at once.

He said it was a vital crisis
to put out bonds at such a
rate.

Cass said if business should
suddenly revive then the
bonds would sell very low
and because would have to
write the same and perhaps
then evaluate the other work

business should be interested in
density structure

Received letter from Sophie Burch
dated Paris Feb. 26.

Mar 9. Sat

Went to Harvard Club with
Joseph Marvin and gave a
short address in Chem. Lecture
building to day.

Mar 11. Mon day.

Sent Sophie Burch a long letter with
an envelope of clothing. Got her Mar 9.

A Mrs Jones of Univ. Club told
Bertha today she was talking
with a group of women the
other day and was afraid that
Mrs Russell and Bertha were the
best loved women in Washington.

Dr. Cook at heavy below 14th St
then one made an awful crash.
He was asked if there was not
an "Ohio Dept Car" in operation now,
before the passing of the law.

Two Crows around No., and the
sawy customer in one stable
bush, he said he was not very
banned in, he M. Syst. before he
joined the Ad!

He came in today with some
hills and they looked very
blue; the N. was very good;
the music was saying and
not made good; list to make
-played were still unplayed.
He utterly criticized the N.A.
He said N. must be used being
the middle of the road and
were to right or to left; that he
thought he must go to right or
his beliefs were to be handled.
He said N. knew nothing about
Communism.

Mar 12 Sunday

Joined in the M. Syst.

Paid Nat. Ins. 1/4 of 277.87

Don't want to be wrapped in
+ but by 1/2

Mar 13 Wed.

We gave dinner at Wm. Nat. Ins.
club. Present.

See + Mrs. Margenthan, Sen. + Mrs.
McNary. Capt + Mrs. Reese, Mr.
+ Mrs. Thom. Judy + Mrs. Corington
Dr. + Mrs. Richmond, Mr. + Mrs.
Brit. Blane - Mrs. Newlands.
Mr. Ricketts.

See Mr. at dinner told H.A.H. he
could not follow the Crows
testimony before H.A. Newby case;
that he had some one at work
analyzing it; that the C. contradicted
himself almost every day.

Mar 15 Wed

Attended Tea at Calbi club -
awards of Hoffmann Philb on
himself to Norway.

Mar 17 Sunday

Mar 17 Sunday

We had breakfast with Justice
Mr. Reynolds. He was very bitter
at the gold clause decision, and said
the results had not seen to

comprehend what a shrewdly dealer
it was - that the Gov. could
invest a trivial sum and
and make a profit entered on
its books for the seizure and
yet not be bound to pay damages
for the direct alienation of
property.

He said there is nothing left of
the Court; that he had a letter
saying to invest but did not
know what to do with it.

He was very bitter at the "New
York" in the book. He said
Brandes was discovered by
Att. Gen. Tracy who got him to
look into the N.Y. A.H. + H. H.H.
situation; that Coudry was
one of the Brandes and
no one could really understand
the affair.

He said Humphreys seemed
perhaps on Coudry &
Hoover finally got over it.
He spoke contemptuously of
Hoover.

He said Humphreys was a

He said Parker would have made
a much better judge. He
Coudry and that is the best
one in the bunch. The good
claim does seem to have
been reversed.

He said Roosevelt did not
comprehend what the country
was going - to retrograde
disaster.

Nov 18 Monday

Received letter from Counter Section
acknowledging my letter.
He called on C.H. and said he
was very much worried about
Roosevelt; that things were going
from bad to worse; that R. could
no longer give reliable radio
addresses as he had nothing to
say; that while he might be
wished it might be a very
close crowd.

He shows a statement prepared
for Roosevelt in Oct 1922 when
R. thought the radioes. (in
Serial 69. 1922)

Allen was unwhole against his
 wishes and said if he had not
 lost the gold standard at all
 condition would probably be much
 better to day. Nov 15
 Gen. Allen, who died Friday, in
 St. Louis (Charlotte) was
 executed in Wash. today.

Nov 19. Sunday

Allen came in and said he should
 see the Senate Com on Banking, of
 course, but prices were stabilized
 at a high level from 1922-29 while
 production costs were very greatly
 reduced thus creating ^{enormous} surplus
 high profits, thus industry ^{could}
 to not the money not ^{was slow}
 in shake of ^{was slow} for others.

Nov 21 Sunday

Under Sec. ^{concluded} visit to Prof
 + comm. Com of H.R. a short statement
 as to his ^{business} ^{line}
 It was ^{short} and ^{substantive}
 and added little to the ^{com}
 knowledge. He defended the
 the best case of 5 ^{sub} ^{issues}.

the Gov + the Ad Member and 2 ^{members}
 of W. H. C. but did not mention the
 fact that C. H. C. had ^{been} ^{the}
 was.

Allen said ^{was} ^{the} ^{deputy}
 Allen was very angry w. C. C.
 for the change he ^{submitted} ⁱⁿ
 the bill.

Nov 21 contd

Roldman went before H.R. Banking
 Com and, shortly of ^{was} ^{stabilized}
 quoted ^{was} ^{stabilized}, ^{was} ^{stabilized}
 by C. C. and Roldman, in 1928
 and given to H.R. Com

about

Nov 22. Friday

Ad approved letter to Allen
 and Co St. Louis, ending the
 proceedings in accordance with
 C. C.'s view.

We called on Cobley Arroy to
 meet her + her ^{husband} ^{Edwin}
 We did not know for what to ^{see} ^{her}
 Berryman, cartoonist, who at last
 drew a cartoon of C. C.

Mar 24. Sunday

James W. Church was
succeeded by Mrs Boardman

Mar 25. Monday

Thomas said he had had a long talk
with Geo. Acheson as to recently added
on Board of a member over 70, but
said Geo. E. would not agree to it although
he was graciously willing to receive
a member over 70 to be a member
then!

In looking over the list of U.S.
Senators who are now over 70
or will be during 1926 all
found the following.

California.

See John. Ben
Sept 28 1860

the states. Oct 21. '63

Monday

Hitchcock Jun 6. 59

Idaho

Birch. Jun 29. 65

Illinois

Jun 18 1860

Kansas

Carleton July 24. 65

Mass

Wells July 6. 65

N. Dakota

Norris July 11 '61

N H

Keyes 1863

N S

Nitchell Nov 16 '60

via

Glau. Jun 4. 58

Mr. Sealer could hardly vote
to prevent a bill in Board of
men over 70, but the would be
testament to a declaration that
they themselves should not
be rejected!

Mar 26 Monday

Arthur came in and said he thought
the Bd. Retirement when would
undoubtedly pass. All
said Thomas was very much
interested in being his last committee
so he could be rejected. Arthur
said he had not realized that the
would wait for the Bill. He said
not to worry about it as any
wait for the Bd. would gladly
raise the threshold would be
not prohibited in any other

Wants I myself desire.

was said he would not lose the
bridge about it although it was
be a grievous thing to him not to
continue in the Bd.

was share of the cost of Division
and Miller said they would
never vote that a man was
to should be made ineligible
for re-election.

He said he believed Coker and
the Murray boys had seen
young men in regard when
they wanted to put in the
Brent and this was their way
of doing it. He said they should
do it as to him and read that
the plan

He also said that he had the
that Coker felt the Board was
current of Coker, Pres Curry
and Goldensweiser.

Nov 27, Wed.

Bd met at 10.30. Miller said in
apparent in stated that had come to
him checked by several members but
he had never been consulted after
the firm was under the street
thru. In Coker defended the
Statutes of the and said all matters
relating to the street were under
him. Thomas said the staff was
nearly every the Bd then its
power to institute a strike and
when they reached Brent in case
of a labor strike was willing to
do but sign it.

John & Szymanski also cited
instances.

Geo E. Bellens copy and said
that was clearly within the
jurisdiction of the Governor, and
that while he was Governor it
should be central!

As the Miller stood up and
fairly shouted - "No it was not!
I shall fight the to the bitter
end!"

at the Geo E. fairly walked

and the Comptroller who also took an active part in the debate, says that the money be directed to purchase and release a bill of which all personal matters should first be taken up by the Division interested with a view of Board, designated by the Review, before they were passed on by the Board.

The Gov. meeting that the Board which was passed unanimously.

been duty to debate about of the Law Gov, and said no abstracts should be taken on by Bd. This is a violation of the Law on the Bd.

Gov. E. admitted that in the last abstract he had drawn he had given the Board to Leggett and asked him to do something for the man if he could.

This was undoubtedly the abstract which Leggett said he did not consult with about because under the rules of the

ward and the order of Gov. E. he would not consult with about until Gov. E. had passed on and approved the abstract!

Gov. E. has learned a lesson. He has now he has acted as if he were an Emperor and the Board should be his vassals! We are not much to be made of this!

Comptroller consulted w. Gov. He said both the Advo and the Gov. told him the other day that they were confident they would defeat the Comptroller.

The Comptroller said that many times at a meeting next day also was very bitter w. Gov. E. for a policy to change in the Bank's bill.

He said Under Sec. Crocker was very reprehensible for the bill the way in case.

Nov 28 Thurs

Went to my office Nov P.M. I met Parker Gilbert coming out of the Union office. What is it!

Mar 29. Friday

Ev. E. sent in a long list of amendments to banking law to be checked. ev. notes on the list he had not time to examine them critically but from a superficial view they seemed unobjectionable.

The proposed list of members whom the board should be put on the list of allowances, but it is to be offered at 65 or over and he declined, stating he should have no retirement allowances.

The other principal one was that 5 of the members were made the same best advisory committee.

The power was vested in the Board to approve or disapprove but he would not get their advice before introducing any changes. When best or descent role

Later however told me that ^{Morrill} Ev. E. had already sent law to the Com. & no amendments asked for to the Board.

Post fact
Ev. E. had already sent law to the Com. & no amendments asked for to the Board.
That a member whose list

Ev. E. could hold was until his success was attained and qualified.

Mar 30 Sat

Arthur lunched at White House and went Howard & Walter

Lyons sent me a copy of 2 questions and the Ev. E. directed him to draw, 1. A study of the members until about + qualified of the succession. 2. Privately list the 70 year limit should not prevent the withdrawal of any member in office - July 1, 35.

Lyons came in later and said Ev. E. directed him was the latest to draw 2 on the case much disturbed by fact that the proposed law would prevent all from being qualified.

This is hardly true for Morrison has been there some time ago but he would not agree to an amendment saying that is a good man but we must have the broader view

Mar. 31. Sunday

Cynthia Leubin writes Cass - received last week - that she will work a book.

Am Joseph writes Cass that Cynthia Leubin states of her work on delinquent but she should be handled; also that her style is delinquent and she thinks a book written by her might have a chance of acceptance. Cass writes to Cynthia Leubin accordingly.

Last week Board decided to abandon proceeding in Mass. Trust Co of St Louis. The court got cold feet and after getting us into ten districts now was to back out.

Cass and Thomas purchased a letter stating that the Co could not overcome the state with stock, without consent of the state the regulation and that the Fed did not give consent even if it wanted to as the law was absolutely forced

the purchase.

are members checked the letter.

April 1. ~~Sat.~~ Monday

Two calls called into Cass and lasted for 20 minutes about the 2 and the last called August to draw. He said he did not really feel the way being how would prevent Cass' rights and looked he would understand how was really present in it. He said he had sent the Amells to St. Louis in case seen and is not necessarily rated in the law he would like care of it in the Senate.

He said when Roosevelt told him of his attempt he said.

There are many boys who are bitterly obnoxious you in my, especially but I don't believe this and don't give a damn what they think.

Went home with a cold.

April 2. Tuesday

At home all day with a cold supposed to Thomas that he

see Names of them, who is in the Army & can leave and strength of Ew. Cells and as to call any he said to would.

April 2. Tuesday

Stayed at home w. cold.

Apr 3. Wed. " " "

at meeting of St John's Vestry last Sunday April 1, the vote was announced as to giving women the right to vote and church officers:

Apr 10 Apr on voting reg. 3 = 11
No 22.

Then I subscribe funds the matter.

April 4. Thursday

Home all day.

April 5 Friday

Home today too

Logan called at and said that

Ew. Cells had addressed the Vestry

amendment as to women's suffrage was

and was 70 years old for

resistant, and had sent them to

Stearns and that he - Logan - will

go before Council when they were considering

April 7. Sunday

Lunched in Mrs Hunt. Met. British Club. Found Minutes. Ten + the report of the

Woman's Home Robber, from Minutes to Council decided.

Nathaniel Hub wrote thanking me for article in Ten. Report about "The Good Old Andrew";

April 9. Tuesday

Dined in See Magazine. Had lunch Sherrill Club. Received Minutes etc etc

April 10. Wed.

~~April 12. Friday~~

Dead

Had Adv C. had shared meeting to consider its report on bearing Co. Ew. Cells was with them 2 hours alone, while they slightly changed their preliminary report they in the main stuck to it.

Ew & I did not attend. Bound to see in, but tried + was advised then not to assist was pleased neither believe them and to counsel and if Bd. had been present radical differences might obtain

Myself gave me a copy of the letter
letter to Stimpert concerning the sever
extreme of Shaker, and the cleanness
of slothly work.

The letter was not approved in fact,
as to work criteria it said the
word meant just what they
said, but that amendments could
be made etc etc. This followed the
criteria of the slothly work!

In it Mr C. quoted what was
said by Spahn about cost and
suggested the amount we had
agreed upon also we recently
decided to hold over other
expenditures of the bank.

On the whole the records
were not very satisfactory, they
circulated and were with a
large number of other audits
and cost from Stimpert was
not very much attended to
sufficiently.

April 12. Friday

Revised + discussed salary lists.
Mr E. to Mr's machine board
are the members and Mr Stimpert
the concerned.

James objects and Miller looked
a great deal against them.

James had voted to accept the
small increase involving salary
not over \$1000, and would be
other basis to a new level - Thomas

James + Fitzgerald, are the trends of
James to go beyond it and of the
necessity for increase.

James said as we had tried to
we did not favor increase as
should make sense - we the
\$1000 limit - ourselves

Mr Stimpert said N.Y. salaries were over
above ours - like a comparison
between the Wash. movement and
at least that! The letter was
at this!

to be the same new list
I thought there was yet no increase!
James also complained that no
one else was in the room - that the

had tried every time - that he was
always told by his dog that the
old dog knew when he was
but that the time never came.

Thomas sent the same.

The Rev. C. of Ireland knew very
had been and began inadvertently
by saying he came into the Board
of his own wish but at request
of Messrs. of Board; that many
proposed to tent things, dates
change in March! etc etc

He evidently thought his first duty
was to Board and see it.

He finally agreed to any change
in by laws the Board wanted to
keep all appointments under direct
supervision of the Board.

and in speaking about Arthur
an Sec. as a case deserving mention
& James got somewhat silent as
he in particular advised to
Arthur getting some salary as
Noll, who is his pet.

Later Thomas thought in his
speaking of Arthur.
On the whole, the Board's feeling

valley that he is not a lumber
and merely a steward of the Board!
He took it, however, in good part.

Edith Helen telephoned that the
Board will accept Justice of
Honorary President of Com. Nat. De.
Club in place of Mr. Harrison
Wright.

April 15. Monday

Received letter from Susan Board. dated
April 3 from the Hope.
She said Kately had become a member
to a New Strickland of Columbia.

April 16. Tuesday

Wrote Ruth there is answer to
the letter of April 5, that she had referred
to certain items of the Board's Minutes
to an Sec. regarding.

Wrote Susan Board. Arthur asked a
question.

Judge sent the Board that another
was added on to holding one of the
and finally a vote to reappoint
Arthur member of Board on 1
July 1-1925.

announcement

April 16. Tuesday

Answers of our engagement in 1898.

April 19. Friday

HR Day & Com. Com. reported the
 banking bill, containing various bills
 I would very much like to see
 in case a July 1, 1933 notwithstanding
 the act, and finally for holding over
 Member after the other until the
 Success is obtained or qualified
 cost based last August and year in terms
 to see Celia to effect that the committee
 in the law on to disbursement of Com. stock

Apr 21 Sunday

Lunch with her + her sister.

Apr 22. Monday

Left with her sister, secretary, with
 Mary Ad and Miss French called
 and asked Berta to be one of the
 incorporators of the Trust
 Am. Nat Trust and already
 a large number of prominent
 people in different cities. In
 Washington only her lawyer Anderson,
 Miss Benton and Berta were asked.
 Their purpose is to get a Nat
 Charter and spread a knowledge

of good things. The bill is only 1/2 the year.
 They said Celia was greatly
 interested and suggested some work
 women whom Fred Newman likes
 and the - Celia - said Berta was
 the one.

Then Celia showed that R. H. H. H.
 and Celia was greatly interested
 in it.

Berta finally saw her name
 appear in one abstract and
 accepted on credit that she had not
 asked to subscribe any money at all
 the annual fee.

The Senate Sub Com. voted today
 to report the Celia name favorably.

Mr. Stehler closely called.

St John annual meeting.

Justice Roberts elected in Vestry
 Com and Adm. Grayson held over
 so new new elect was necessary.

Wright just one a copy of the
 the year in Celia in January to
 effect that the recently stores
 in Celia Investment Co, where
 a recently interest in credit
 body Co. who would share of a

Not. Gen., was not a holder of
St. Louis bonds by Mack

April 23. Tuesday

attended dinner of Howard Club.
Also given provided as President.
Men were at the head table, under
Sen. Blaine, Charles Moore of New York
Com., the President of several Howard
Clubs, Ned Wilson, and some others.
Cros was probably the oldest
graduate here. He was assigned
to a table at which he had, besides
Channing Park, Bradley Palmer
and Harrison V. Prudden were seated.
Ned Blaine, Warren Brewster in law
was not at head table nor was
James Bron Sewell, Zulus and
others who should have been there.

~~that~~

April 24. Wed.

Two cables were exchanged by Sen. Blaine

We dined w. Sen. & Mrs. Robert Blaine
to meet President & Mrs. Cleveland
of How. University, about 20 in all.
Had a good talk w. Cleveland. Told
him of my desires and search for

and he said I ought to leave them to
Harvard.

April 26. Friday

We had our 10th annual service in
memory of Anna at St. Agnes
Church, Father Amable.

April 27. Sat.

Two cables took with us before
at meeting this am.
He said Blaine and the N.Y. Carpenter
said they about to depart for
They were got by Sen. Reed Sewell to
biggest in
He said Blaine was adamant to
him and, but that Sen. Blaine
told him if he had not been ill
he would have voted to confer
him
He said he called on Blaine after
dinner and had a very pleasant
talk with him, but did not refer
to his cabinet, that Lowell also
went to Blaine but could not
confer with him. Sen. E. is very

Went to town
Dined with Edith Helen.

April 28. Sunday

Went to breakfast with Justice
Mr Reynolds.

Ray Baker died.

Berta met Mr John Lowell &
tea at Mrs Starnes and she
said Bishop Derrin "certainly

did not see the admiral" in his
sermon "Sunday" all to the
Colonel's hands.

Received letter from Executive Director.

April 29 Monday

Came to Board, Thomas, Jones
and Syngeyall finally agreed
on a salary report.

They allowed \$1000 for Lowell's
office on railroad for 7100 to
7500 and a smaller amount
to contents.

They allowed 2500 more
to chair, and further if
Syngeyall office

Syngeyall came into Mr
office while Lowell was

then and said it was possible to get
an agreement along lines here but
if not accepted the case will
be divided and probably Ed
would receive no more at all
cost and Thomas agreed that
it might be better to emphasize
then to have all measures best.

April 30 Tuesday

In Court

May 1. Wed. - Syngeyall with case. Received
from 15.

In Court held Board at meeting
that when R. had to be called
asked him he gave R. a letter.

stating the change he wanted a
Major and that R. need not and said
he agreed with them all!

Ed E. also gave us history of case
last clause. Said it was at first
a Board of 3 members and 3 members
of Ed with absolute power
which Mr Ed to settle the matter;
that only Monday on Sec R
insisted on study and the board
went to Mr Ed on a whole; the
letter that day R. sent her
letter to Mr and Stuart Corner.

not be objects to study and not
 but was outwitted by See M. Coult
 + Oshkosh; that See M. was very
 angry when he suggested make
 change below H. R. Case; that finally
 they are agreed to leave it to R. and
 Geo E. McKinnon a draft of the
 3. resolution and gave it to R.
 in presence of the others; that the
 were sent were bloody (as they
 then were bloody); that R. read
 them out and chose the one which
 Geo E. had submitted to the H. R.
 which settled the question.
 He said See M. was so clever that
 R. that he would instantly change
 any opinion he had to please R.
 He said Coult was the one
 who settled the first draft; that
 Coult was a kind Coult
 because when with work was to do
 what the bankers wanted
 Later Miller, while not was
 under See 32 of some time
 agreed it should be resolved,

would that it was sense of Board then
 interlocking directors should be absolutely
 abolished and directly subject to
 direction on annual accounts.
 Geo said he agreed it would be
 then were originally to abolish all
 interlocking directors, but he returned
 that now would be looked on as
 much violated than anything now
 the law; that the secret way to
 defeat the bill would be to put out
 it the radical amendment
 Geo moved to lay it on the table
 carried
 Agt. Geo. Geo E. Dymally. Then
 No. Miller. James.
 May 2. Monday
 Geo said Rob. Sleeper would
 testify tomorrow in favor of the
 banking bill.
 A week ago he called and seemed
 not adverse to the bill, was to be
 Neal Estate law, except that
 he thought amendment law that
 not agreed to go. He also asked
 how the Bill looked in the idea
 that 2. Dymally be added to it.

dad said he was absolutely
opposed to this & he believed
every member would oppose
him.

dad says, suggests that she
will meet the suspects and tell
on a really worthy on the
N.Y. banks, circumstances, it
with appearance in other features
of the bill. - then will tell.

May 3. Friday

for Jerry called.	May 16. 34
Blind money 180	170
Surge in urine 6	0
Blind surge 17	18

He said blind money was value.
high and nothing to worry about.

May 2. Thursday
Katharine Petty called me
Berta. She and a friend came
for a long time on leaves of
6-15 am and arriving at work
at about 5 PM. could not get
any sleep. Berta finally got in
at Washington club.

She went to White House in afternoon
and she arranged a lunch at
White House, Sat. May 4.

May 8. Wed.

Went to N.Y. with H.H. Carnegie
Jardine. Went to Hotel New West.
called at Mrs. James Roosevelt
who said she would be delighted
to see me. We had a very interesting
case. She showed us the 2 year
ten offered to Alice and the
Berta explained it was only 1
year and told why her case
not accepted it, being 2 sisters
to subvert, and finally timing
was in a year until the
Civil Service Survey she said
again and again how sorry
she was.

Berta told me of the transition
arrangement by N.Y. time and
the trouble it caused.

dad said if they did have had
a talk together he believed it
could have been settled satis-
-factorily and she said very

substantially - I can see it now.
She said that a young couple were
were deeply in love in Keats
and had bulldozed their way to
this country. She did not know
of the new point.

She said when N. went over to
yacht club she asked him if he
was ill and he said neither
is nor tired - but very con-
fident in fact live biting and
secretly!

she said she would visit
the Brins here.

She begged me to stay to dinner
but she looked so satisfied -

having just given her work
that Berta would not accept.

We also called on Amy P. -
her P. was out and E. Terry &
babe; then on Lydia P. -

she was being rearranged but we
saw Anne & Linda P. here

May 9. ^{things} ^{things}
In evening her debby had called
up + said she was out then

we called on J. & Berta and before

^{we}
lunch but she could not.

J. & Berta called me J. & Berta to
to get Anne Murray's address &
Berta called her at.

Then Ann she invited Berta to
lunch and they after lunch would
over to the Women Workers Club
together.

Change notes read.
In P.M. Dr. Berta asked me to
come to the Com. Society which
was held and of which I had
the L. of N. amount was read
very the grant of 2500 as they
agreed, as they had not had
the Abraham salary.

Also also said the name was
that they were to dinner her
A. and that in a few weeks
L. & B. who was to visit
more or less on a holiday
for the L. of N.

Also said they should be asked
to return the grant and no more
money should be given if directly
or indirectly, anything else

lobby was to be done.
Dr. Buller suggested that we
for Abraham & Shobbs with money
he expressed views at Brooklyn
but in my last quarters
Carpenter body in bank.

Finally the Executive Committee voted to
authorize Scott, Cress, Palmer and
E. W. Penton to decide the
matter with authority to
allocate money to carry out
what they believed best for the
Fund.

Shobbs denied that Sembrone
would be a lobbyist and that
his work in the West. Cress
said what he worried about
was the future.

Shobbs incidentally said
Sembrone was a trustee of the
N. W. and then Abraham a
woman's society lady.
Cress said it made his intention
to see the N. W. N. W. denounce
the Society lady, and he feared
lobbying was in contemplation.

At that time he had talked with
Davis who promised Sembrone but
said any attempt to lobby was
in direction to S. O. R.
Dr. Buller said he could help the
matter over with Sembrone and
Jordan.

Buller said he S. O. R. would
could do as it pleased as to
lobby - with time coming.
but not with that of the
Fund.

Dr. Buller said the Carpenter had
wanted to hold an Dec.
meeting at the bank - in the
when he had been 25 years
25 years ago.

The N. W. had voted down by
a small majority the part of
the Society lady's duty to the
allowance on Sembrone.

There was only one serious threat
against the N. W. N. W. allowance
to which Sembrone the N. W.
leader did not reply. He did
not ask its about but merely

allowed to be voted down by the
 same majority of 92 to 81!
 He evidently made a speech
 but! He then then returned
 and as a vote to Chamber!
 Not fairly believe, as he looks
 in so close to sleepers - that
 it was arranged in advance,
 and that Mr. Coker has betrayed
 the movement!

May 11. Sat

We dined w. Judge & Mrs
 Grimes. Present: Mr Justice &
 Mr. Huxley, Justice & Mrs Stone,
 Judge Parke (who was referred
 contempt for US Sub. Ct), Mr
 Coker et al.

Mr Coker told us last week that
 if the banded line were passed,
 next year he should go very
 much farther in banded legislation!
 Then said otherwise.

Last week B. H. Anderson published
 a scathing view of Coker's
 bill. He completely demolished
 the measure.

News since discussed news from
 as to qualification of Bd. Members.
 Not said very very few banks
 could qualify for Bd. Members
 unless they had been financially
 exempt in some N.Y. banded laws
 w. prohibition of troubled loans.
 News said he thought it was
 down to describe Coker a
 case's success.

May 12 Monday

Coker finished his testimony today
 before Sen Com.
 He seemed satisfied regarding
 a Fed. R. Bd. who should clear
 it on Tuesday.

Coker told us that sleepers
 gave following explanation of
 defeat of Res. News. etc.
 He said he went out to get a
 vote of copper being held long
 to have case and fight for
 the plan; that after it was
 obtained in that to strike at
 Ewellbough was to shake
 it down but was not

was surprised by the decision
Stinson later called the counsel got
in. And only to have Senate Com
mitted in favor, and would see
that the HR accepted it.

But first called on the John Co
a friend but who seemed to
know Calkins, who said the
Senate was absolutely necessary
to secure independence of Fed.

Wright told Calkins that Stinson
had the joint vote but Calkins
and added that Stinson
said the option procedure was
the option conversation but
found the Senate, which they
understand, heavily Republican
observed it: S. had had
Zwickelberg had shown him
it it would surely pass
for through.

May 15. Wed.

News Saturday letter from Sobles
Burl on Madrid, dated May 1.

May 11. Sat. (Cont)

Reminded Hoover & wife called on me.
He tried to draw Calkins out by
saying "All the record, around you
honestly published at every
condition"? Calkins gave me no
impression, and said we'll
be coming out all right, and Calkins
is almost ready to start with - Calkins
strong after.

May 16. Monday

Calkins remembered been in
during the debates in Calkins had
operation. They showed that in
1931 the Fed agreed in a major
policy of buying 200 million of
Govt Sec but that Calkins had seen
but it down to 120 million, NY
alone voted for 300. The vote
was 11 to 1.

The decision also shows that in
1932 Calkins would really be a
free line; that the Hoover said
Burt & Calkins had moved
resolution on banks trustful
in that see Calkins report
case of some emergency and

Mr H said in NY thought my views
about it would have done the
same rate to 4 7/8 % leaving Bank
+ Chicago about 7 1/2 %.

Mr H then said it was the day
of the Fed to buy Bank and Chicago
into line. Cass agreed and both
went on the matter with the
Fed. Jimmy, as I remember, both
Cass & H came around.

Mr H now objects to giving the
Fed up his authority to do what
he begged them to do in 1921!
See Search Co.

Cass returned a letter to Mr Meyer
silly and then back, as he was
the reason, saying that he
would not be categorical
work. Post having greatly
the name of the
Fed.

He then objected to my writing
Mr Meyer.

Jimmy then went into the
office and showed me the
manuscript letter.

He said both Cass & Meyer
of great importance and would

were to see Mr. Wilson, to testify
himself, trying to avoid see
the letter or rather the slide
with.

Later he said see Mr. thought I
better not to go into these
shameful details.

Mr E. asked why Cass had not
given the letter back before.
Cass said he had just discussed
the.

He said that Cass in his
Mr E. not to mention (other)
best observation must be that
noted w. Cass, but that I
candidly had bought the
Cass has been so great talk
to the subject:-

1. All the of books. The only
2. of the of him on the
Meyer.
3. Abbey Charles to Cass
w. Mrs. S.F.
4. These matters w. the
best chance.

Catherine Grant and her sister
has / totally called on me. Cass
sent her papers yesterday.

May 17. Tues

July went to church when he
Munday. Miller came in and
said there might be a desirable
West. Later in P.M. then July
gave me a mission sheet
in favor of when 7.

As James was away we decided
not to visit No 7 until James
would return.

On way we drove in Sea &
Mrs Carry. Carl talked us
the Sunday time for an hour.

He seemed behind other of
course he said really deeply.

He also seemed much interested
in the Retirement Plan.

He was rather enthusiastic
as to Messyall's testimony.

Sarah was in with a card.

May 18 Sat

Bond went - on Tuesday
except see it - and voted
to accept when do 7.

The envelope was opened

and it was found that No 7 was the
Plan of Paul Cart of Ohio. It
depended too far from Bradley and
also the address to M. Brent of Ohio.

Carl had the letter to the letter
with the carry and strongly
advised me to see him at once
as he believed he could break
him away from the other M. Brent.
in July & even. Carl. He said he
would do this and involve them
and Iyngers. would show to
any Senator when they meet

He said he was doubtful
about Miller, but Carl said
he thought Miller would
general support his bill,
except the bond and shot down
to the three level.

Carl talked w. Miss in
The problem who would
Bond in Tuesday the plan
for was Bradley. He said that
Miller's plan and also
envelopes were at the bottom

of the list as regards excellence of design, but that the volume of Bone (1802) and Neuge (1804) books today were written in highest grade.

On the 1st of Feb that see his testimony from East Angling station of White and Remond's caution submitted to him that the said volume may be valuable, we are proud of a published name to secure the books into accessibility to every one. We have been of getting a copies

May 19. Sunday
We took Edith Helen and the carriage to Jambert to a tea at my sister's house. We were just back dinner with us.

May 21. Sunday
Crossed with Solue Branch

May 22. Wed.
R. from to Congress & wife from home. The purpose here was to be by a vote of 222 to 98.
From home vote 248. Sunday vote 66
Refrain " " 64 " " 38

May 23. Monday
Senate sustained Bone vote.

No Sunday:
Bone 28. Nels 17. = 46

No Monday vote
Bone 41. Nels 11 = 52

May 24. Tuesday
Called on Rachel Hale.
Helen testified before Sen Sub. Com on Sunday bill.

May 25. Sat.
Edith Helen leaves Washington.

May 26 Sunday
Crossed with Remond's report. in on Bone vote.
Crossed with Sen R. Kelly on the day she gave Secretary in receipt to send party on Sat. May 19
Sen Sec. Co. called on Sen. Carey

May 27. Monday
Sub. Com. held their session. Senate adjourned in A.M. and removal of Humbley from Trade Com - all allies, and first 2 amendments.
" " " " " "

May 27-28 Monday, Tuesday
 Women's Conference.
 On last come voted to try to loan
 some of checks from bank loan was
 by other means, but was unsuccessful
 showed to various people and
 selling but seen in system.

May 29. Wed.

Wrote Sinirod that I cannot think
 sleeping sound, the next week to
 longer than usual and that I cannot
 cannot say. Wrote to Perry in
 room at corner club.
 Late in P.M. he called me and
 said if the show was a show
 and he would be glad to do that
 but wanted to discuss report of
 show was crowded, no votes
 to change it.
 I said he could not do
 that as he could get in
 room so cheaply at corner
 club.
 He then said he would
 make further inquiries
 as to what the show was
 he had asked if I could

we are sure Monday for a club
 less. Cross said he had obtained
 a slight opinion at corner club
 in the office and would agree to
 such matter when next Monday.

May 30. Thursday. Several days.
 Janet Dick called.

May 31. Monday
 was testifies before Sub Com. 40 Senate
 on housing law. Addressed it with
 minor suggestions. Then held up a
 rising fire as criticism but in the whole
 was not much. Then again
 attacked power to regulate rates
 but cross did not speak of
 the letter sent City Com. 1919
 cross shape of interests is a
 6% rate as City Com. 1920 and said
 it was settled by vote of Commission
 may at 4 to 2. Cross did not
 mention the fact Sen. Bryan
 asked if it was the case. Cross
 then said No it was then!
 Then said nothing, after which
 cross said he voted to protect

in 1917, 1920 and Chicago in 1927. I
did it not because of doubt as
to Bob Brown but for freely stated
in the books it should not long
be done. Then asked what of the
day will not show the doubt
its legality and cost and so.

Then said the Pilot was doing as
ours did!

Then she said the was not being
by design of atq. in. cost dollars
for the.

Wagon said cost we report a
duty was, better seems in Cady
then when first went across
open of atq. in. the in Camp
by it.

Thomas & Gynogot also check
any number of Bob's letters
just number of his eyes
June who said the was in

recently for it, Allen questioned
an approval by supports may
amendments, and did not shirking
say he forced it at cost as to other
bumped power.

Cost would very empalotation

freely for Cady.

we concluded said to Cady. -

by Ted! You showed said in
knowing them! | Better was the

and 4. Wendy

June told cost in was a Wendy
succeeded bill who Cady was
trying to book in the middle!

Then seemed to be very much a
bound of revenue.

cost but then it then was done
the same remark Cady or.
the first clear. Then said
notly

never told Thomas cost in
some matter was technically
report, but then substantially report!
cost been taken in trying to
play both sides.

As I have often stated in the
diaries I consider Cady the
one of the great statesmen of
the general. He now has a

considerable opportunity to make the
MRA independent in law or at
least in fact, and to make the
MRA stamps by adding to them
of the ten created features
of the proposed amendment
seem to it that they are
consistent or are made
consistent with the verbiage
of the act.

Jun 5. Thurs

Trud. w. Mr & Mrs Merrill.

Jun 5. Wed.

Mr. Scriver, of Hay Adm
Hous told me this P.M.
that I could have no about
for the reduced rental of
100 till month, the same
rate and low as last year.
Will give info about in my
in Commerce club.

Write on official letter to Dr.

Warrant given date in the
3000 for completed of MRA and
for ant. delivery in collection
in MRA Note, - about 47000
the year.

The case of journal critical all
the money to present MRA by
to make the stock market
by wheated means measure
rate on a year & low. Vol.
said it did not show con-
dence independent. In other
words it evidently feels that a
rate "independent" - but will
nearly follow the market or
NY and the adverbs!

Just critical makes me smile
two or three days ago Amber.

^{Daniel's} Frank called & said he had been
a letter in Justice Brandeis who
felt that antitrust laws were a
curse to the country; that a
university had shed its laws
in large measure; that the big
corporations should be kept out of
operations!

He said Roosevelt seemed related
with the big money men but that
he advised him to go very slowly
along any such lines.

from G. Munn

In Cecil + the Norris spoke
in banking line at Serrano. Leo N
attacked it boldly demanding
not on a National Board!

Yulindy below, Scott and Cecil
met and agreed to use full
but a promise to try, then above
and so emergency fund.

Below sent a friend told to
that my testimony was the
most valuable obtained on
the banking line

Below instructed that Glen
was very angry with me
because of my testimony.

be given down to Rules Swales
and the former then truly
Refused Perry, he + his brother
were also there.

his brother sd his brother
told me that my testimony
was most valuable and the
best that was given; that the
New York men all said the
and advised my lawyer to
stand up against Glen

from J. Munday

Thurston, our publicity man,
told me that Miller called
of my testimony was surely that
I told Glen that if he was
made independent I should
nominate Cecil as the man
for chairman

but wrote Glen a letter on
bulletins:-

Jan 7. 1933

from Senator Glen:

I am very sorry
that we could not come
closer together on the subject
of the proposed banking law
You were kind enough to
submit to my desires several
times. Were you to come
quote me today, however,
I should have to decline
to go the following way,
which I made a few
the day after I testified:
" as I have often stated

in these devices, I consider quite clear
 one of the great statements of the
 general. He now has a wonderful
 opportunity to move to W. Wood
 independent in law or it may
 be on a bond and to move the
 exact strings by adding to the
 purpose of the bond the intended
 benefits of the provisions amend-
 -ments, seeing to it that they
 are consistent or are made
 consistent with the provisions
 of the act."

Mr. C. came to my office to
 see me on the 17th of
 October. He said he had
 and described his position
 on the 17th by his address
 then

He said he fully appreciated
 action in this line but
 that was really independent,
 I should mention that on
 the point of clearance or
 that said he had to say this
 because he feared that the
 committee might think that the

clear of the independent
 movement that it would be
 desirable to take.

Mr. C. said it was necessary that
 letter wanted the independence
 for the very reason.
 Mr. C. said there was an error
 in the letter agreed with Mr. C.
 to continue Mr. C. a clearance
 or review.

Mr. C. said Mr. C. would see
 that a Fed like the other
 court, absolutely independent
 without some correctly link
 with the financial side of
 the activity; that he felt the
 Sec. of Treasury should be the
 correctly link and not the
 Treasury.

Wynfield, one counsel, told
 me Mr. C. was saying this
 admirably, I considered
 myself before the Com.

Mr. C. did not intend to
 abandon the by saying he
 should mention Mr. C.

as a fact, he treated them most kindly.
E.g.

1. Glen has repeatedly said he dismantled the Board when he was Sec. of Treas. but that letter from Glen to Mr Harding, dated Jan 10, 1920 absolutely denies this.
2. Glen denied absolutely what was testified that he even favored or believed equal the rate of discount rate. He had copy of Glen's attorney Gen. dated Dec 4, 1919 stating emphatically intended to give and did give Glen money to Beas.
3. COT had copy of Beas's records showing that Glen early in 1920 cast the deciding vote resulting in rate of a 6% rate in com. notes at NY was the result of a Y. decision.

and curiously remarked on very day of time to construct Glen's mouth, i.e. while he stated facts he did not mention Glen's record. The only mention of Glen's name by COT was in reference to a speech from Sen Byrnes who accused COT about Secretary of War who wrote a letter to Mr Hoover to control discount rate.

Jan 3. 35 (contd)

at Vestry meeting of St John's to Hart said he had told Beas the argument that he had better get another point if he could as he was out of sympathy with him. But Hart never consulted COT! This is extraordinary!

Jan 8. Sat.

The building can seem to look to revealing of statue of Hancock in Statuary Hall on Monday:-

Mr. Fruton, son and daughter Martha
Linn Fruton; Maria Cecile and Adelaide
daughters; David Hamble, wife Helen
of Calumet, Minn., and Margaret

Taylor
The year then a subscription at Com.
for club.

Simon Hamble, carpenter and wife
were also there. Simon arranged
the whole plan of dedication.

He found that the statue was free
two years ago by Merino, but had
never been unveiled and had
been outside of the capital.

Monday Jan 10

We got up early to attend a
breakfast given at Hotel N. by
Cong. Brewster, formerly Sec of
Minn., at 8.15 am

all taxicabs in city streets and
it was 9 before we got there.

Immediately after lunch needs
me how I was when had
before leaving.

After the breakfast, we were
at the Metropolitan in state of

the capital and then went to Statuary
Hall, where a grandly number
awaited me, and the Sherman band
played.

Simon Hamble introduced and made
an address delivery then started
to the Congress; Simon whole of them
accepted it for Congress. Cong.
Brewster and Sen Hale stands
followed by Mrs. Brewster and
Mrs. Hale well.

It was most successful.

Last week Sarah Carey wrote
Mrs who visited today.

Mrs wrote letter to Hamble
Hamble and Harriet decided.
The statue was unveiled by
Martha Louise Fruton and Arthur
gave me a beautiful souvenir
ring wh. Dr Augustus Hamble
gave Anna.

Brewster also gave an oxeye eye
(wh. Mrs Hamble Hamble gave
Margaret Hamble, who gave it to

Berte) to the Senior House in
hope of the objects to reach
the ocean a success.

June 11. Tuesday

HVH spoke before HVH yesterday
concerning a National Club
for the Nat. Theater.

June 12. Wed.

Ad voted to transfer Columbia
from Art to Geo. Circle to Washington
degree at 4000 per year - a cut
of 500.

Allen vigorously objected and
to the failure of E. - to which
he said the House would - but
because he is a friend of Statler
and had not been consulted.

The vote was:

Aye. Geo. Circle. 11

No. Allen 1

Not voted

Syracuse. Committee
and the record to reach
at minimum, but this
was defeated by 5000 vote.

June 13. Thursday

We gave dinner at Union. In club.

Present:

Sen. & Mrs. Austin; Janet Webb - her
de Modest, Mrs. Thompson;
Dexter Cooke (Parsons' grandly boy)
Mrs. Kelley, restaurant lady friend
of Mrs. Kelley, Mary McLean Legat

June 14. Friday

Ad met 11 am.

Geo. Circle suggested that a conference
was held yesterday in Murray at
which Harpster, C. Smith,
The Senate, Geo. Circle etc were
present.

Allen being absent they talked
with Norwell who stated:-

1. He would not consent to
separately till the Geo. Circle
was.

2. Allen present.

of the greatly troubled Geo. Circle
plan - now to which Ad
and advising reports of J
Barnes.

That he had an idea
in mind and would be ready

1. Power to be the [unclear] of [unclear],
of [unclear] of [unclear] [unclear].
2. Power to be the [unclear] of [unclear]
5 [unclear], with an [unclear] [unclear]
consists of 3 [unclear] and
2 [unclear]

has repeatedly attacked both of
them saying it was a [unclear]
to the [unclear].

was agreed in [unclear], but [unclear]
is a step in right [unclear]
because Power is vested in
some [unclear] [unclear].

The [unclear] was never consulted
as to this!

Remembered [unclear] [unclear] to
the [unclear] that [unclear]
not felted to [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear].

Allen said the [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] or who to [unclear] [unclear]
and he said [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
truth in this.

A. [unclear], [unclear] [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
- [unclear], which [unclear] [unclear]
was never [unclear] [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear].

June 17. Monday
Wrote [unclear]. Went
called on [unclear] [unclear]

June 19. Wed.
Two [unclear] asked me [unclear] [unclear]
from to speak in [unclear] place of
Pittsburg tomorrow, as he was detained
by a conference in the [unclear] [unclear].
Left [unclear] 1.20 [unclear] for Pittsburg
arriving there at 8.50 P.M. Mr. [unclear]
Manager of the [unclear] met me
at station and drove me to [unclear]
Hotel where a room had been
reserved for me by the [unclear] [unclear]
of [unclear] [unclear]. A [unclear] [unclear]
[unclear] and [unclear] me to a
[unclear] [unclear] tomorrow, and also
to breakfast which [unclear] I got
out of.

June 20 Thursday
Only in [unclear] I visited the
[unclear], then went back to

the hotel when the President of the
 Clearing House Association called and
 said the members were all ready
 to have me lunch with
 them at the Engineers club. I told
 them I was in the lunch with the
 President and members of the credit
 men. They said then and after
 a long discussion our credit men
 were turned into a dinner, and
 the President of credit men - the
 Roth, I think it was, went
 with me to a delightful lunch
 at the club. About 25 members
 were present.

By Mr. Andrew Fisher was
 to the club to see me after he
 could not stay on the lunch.
 This lunch was greatly.

After lunch he took me and I went
 street address.

We then went to Hotel and
 about 3.30 a car took me
 me to the bank where
 the services were held, and we

and the delegates were singing
 the hymn of St. Mary which
 brought tears to my eyes and
 was drawn forward song of
 sermons.

A church was about on line and
 was visited with really a grand
 attention. It was probably the
 best speech I ever delivered
 and when it was over the
 entire audience - was 2000 - was
 while the President thanked me
 for the fine address we were
 before the arrest.

I was introduced by the Mayor
 who about 30 years old
 introduced me at a meeting
 of the arrests in Port.

In evening I dined with the
 Council and then at 11.30 PM
 time for washing.

Mr. Bolder the local minister.
 lives of the arrests, lived
 me that when the trial
 had to be suspended next to

able to keep his engagement, says
if he could not be convinced
to go in his place a man who
knew more about the subject
than any lawyer there, and a student
so brilliant that he could never
ever achieve to equal him.

One of the cases held out being
after the death of H. H. H. H. H.
found many defects a letter
to the wife to effect that all
sheets were the most brilliant
ever delivered before the court.

June 21. Wed

arrived in Wash. 7.15 am.
only one case would be heard
it was really a hot letter day
for me.

June 22. Sat

Geo. C. Case told me that the Sub
Committee would probably report
on the 11th of the coming week
next Tuesday.
Allen said he would see C. C. Case

he is in close touch with them
then he has been admitted. He
said Allen would resist a
making the Board really
independent. He said Allen
bitterly hated Geo. C. Case and that
he was not pleased with
Case's testimony that he would
nominally be an observer of
the new Bd of Governors, if
the Bd was made independent.
Allen was better informed. Case
said he could bring down and
had had contact both with
Allen and with the Board; that
so he had called the Board
together it might have agreed
with a view.

Case told Allen that Geo. C.
and many times called the
Board to take up the case
but the Bd had declined
formally to consider it under
Geo. C. could say the President
had asked me to do, whereas
Geo. C. said was not ten feet.

as a matter of fact, he'll be
predominant in saying that the
Ad should not formally take
it up until so requested.

The Ad did informally discuss
the Ad and recommended
to E that the clause in the
proposed bill was bad, and
to E. to the amendment of
the Treasury Dept. - clause
it is in the Treasury and it was
so passed by the H.A. Council
by the H.A.

But that since the view to
that E then the should remain
to E was that a revenue
guy around that price
wanted independence in
order to keep E out of
the Government, which was
known was not true as there
agreed we said that the Ad
would elect E out on the
first chance.

Since then just finished
my review of the Ad

creation, to show the necessity
of giving Ad final decision. It
is a review but just arrange-
ment of M. Bank. NY.

It is intimate that in 1927 the
Ad had been to meet
the first operation to policy
adopted in 1927 which had
never been addressed by Ad.
These reports on the Ad's
to see the revenue, with the
to recommend subject to allow
a described of the Ad.
with the final report to submit
its own policy by a vote of the
member the a majority of
the Ad.

The review is practically the
same as the Treasury was
document rate.

But review then in a state
in the right details, and
give the revenue a report
which in the final review
but leaves the Ad with
final review to submit on

itself. Only in an emergency
would the Board meet,
hence,
Mr C. showed me a letter from
Harrison, Manager of St Charles
Hotel, showing Mr's address
at Petersburg

June 19. (contd)

The 1PM car unannounced
wanted to see early
at Nat. Theatre.

June 24. Sunday

Arthur met me at women
club to say that Ned had just
wrote that George died the
morning. It was a terrible
shock.

We went home at once and
telephoned George's Dr. who
told me George shot himself
in the office.

Later we called on Ned who
said George for years had
had ulcers in the stomach;
that with a recent tumor
another terrible attack; that

he wrote Ned a letter saying he
had been suffering terrible agony;
that the night before he was
wrestling in agony all night, sweating
and shutting blood; that there
was nothing left since to go to
a hospital to be operated on,
and he knew this would be
fatal and the best way was to
end it all.

Mr. Wallace told the doctor
must have told her it was
curable and recoverable! He was
very secretive, and was not
satisfied if he held this secret
concealed to himself.

We shall know more in the
morning when Ned's letter will
arrive.
Arthur's Aunt writes on Mon. June 24. Received,
July 3.

June 25. Sunday

We took the train at 11 am for
Berth. Ned, George & Kathleen
met us at State. Went to
Cuddy - Plaza Hotel.

George's sister's brother was
with you also that had only

cannot wish to go to hospital but
an operation, but the doctors
advised against it as he was
probably not survived it.

They also said the doctor
from who thought it probable
that could recover if you
from the hospital home - might
have started the trouble.

They were beautiful letters to
Mary. They to and Ned and
he sent her love to me.

Ned discovered her when he
went to the office Monday
on home after the tragedy.

He found her slumped at
his desk and breathing very
heavily. He thought he had
fallen asleep and started to
wake her, when he discovered
the tragedy. He was taken
to the Hospital which stands
a branch of the city hospital -
near the North State.

They were notified we went to
the office & the doctor with the

body, was they out to the
city hospital only to find that
they had been brought to the
Relief branch. As a result, they
had died before they got there

June 26 Wed.

We called on Mary on the evening.
Harriet & Jane came into her
home in Albert Brown car. He goes
at to her for ten days. They lunch
with us. At 2.15 we drove to
Forest Hill to the funeral in the
church, where were crowded and
many beautiful flowers were sent
all the tin papers requested by
Mary that name be sent. The
service was conducted by Dr
Vergood in the North of General
church of which Mary was a
vestryman.

The Mary & Cecilia both were
there and sent beautiful
flowers

The body was then taken

to the cemetery and we all drove
out to Robert Johnson.

Clara & June went with them
also Luddie & her son.

At about 6.45 we drove back
to the cemetery and things
were buried with a
short service by Fr. [?]

With the drive home with [?]

Group was a fine, friendly
character. He did what he did
for a sense of duty, to [?]

He was a Christian and I believe
he has passed the test and
is in Paradise.

My friend of [?] & [?]
and many who have helped
with me in [?] and
he was a great man, ready
to put up his life to [?]

There seem to be [?]
men and [?] and
to my mind he went to
the cross in the same [?]
as our Lord, Jesus Christ.

June 27. Thursday
We took the train from
Washington, arriving at 8.55 PM.
We are both dazed and cannot
remember it all!

June 29. Sat
The [?] passed the
Nat. Theater bill.

July 1. Monday
Sen. [?] [?] [?]
to face [?]. It makes [?]
Prudents, but [?] [?]
Chairman. Changes [?] [?]
of Revenue. Provide that [?]
shall [?] a [?] Member of
Board and shall [?] the
[?] by study in new [?]
(with [?]) but no [?]
[?] of [?] can be a
[?]. Increase salary of [?]
attendants to \$15,000.
No retirement [?]

by-pass time to get fine income to avoid
 retirement program just before
 ten and in force in the system
 and give less 1 1/2% average value
 multiplied by 21 years of service
 = \$3780 per year.
 This failed income & compensation
 Ben to Senate substantially
 was drawn by sub comm.

No one should need to be helped
 by Roosevelt, in 90 days he will
 be out of office; after 21 years
 of faithful service!

July 5 Wed.

Byrd says Ben's income being
 to get Senate to accept sum
 of retirement allowance for
 Bd.

Everybody thinks that Hoover was
 responsible for resigning
 nomination for Bd. members,
 as he thought Roosevelt the
 best, & desired to have the
 member next over S. Miller

Hoover was originally elected as
 an Democrat, & independent
 political beliefs, but believed he
 certainly is not a Democrat.
 When Hoover was Deputy for the
 Rehab. work, Mr. Miller came
 out in a signed address by
 Hoover published in Wash.
 paper.

Received letter from Sophie Board,
 dated Paris, June 24.

July 5. ~~Monday~~ Friday

We dined in the Park Plaza.
 Present: Sue & the Hull; Under Sec
 Corbett, and the Smith at State
 Dept.

Wrote Sophie Board.

July 6. Sat.

Filled the Top return. 1st
 part due in Sept, + 2nd in March
 1936

Yesterday I wrote two letters
 begging Ben to do all the work

to prevent the reconstituting of
 the W. B. R. pretty an end to each
 other within 90, regularly new
 admits of the same or different
 Members. I pointed out that could
 mean political change. I also asked
 him to report for some statement
 plan in the Senate.

Then an Mr. M. came in and
 spent some time discussing the
 situation. He satisfied me that
 Roosevelt wants to reorganize the
 Board. He said he had a long
 talk with Mr. C. yesterday
 who said that at first he
 worried about the triumph
 of reorganization because of the
 parallel effect on C. and that
 now he could see that
 that he could discuss the
 matter from his mind, so
 far as any personal interest
 was concerned, as in the
 event of a reorganization C.
 would be taken care of, that
 is, would be a Member of the

reorganized Board.

Mr. M. said there was much
 opposition to James and also
 that Mr. C. could not get
 along with Miller!

Mr. M. said Mr. E. was weary
 to get some kind of victory
 allowance by amendment
 obtained a flow of Senate and
 he felt there was a fair
 chance of success.

The above makes clear that
 career but he still believes
 reorganization of the Fed. could
 be a terrible mistake and
 next heavily in Roosevelt!

Mr. M. did not say directly
 to C. that Mr. C. had authority
 for Sec. Morgan and Roosevelt
 to say what he did, but he
 clearly gave me that impression
 as if he had explicitly stated
 it. as between gentlemen, there
 can be no doubt of this!

July 7. Sunday
Junct Dub and Mr Burr called
we called on Col & Mrs. Madigan
and I told her about the
She had never heard of it.

Frank says your course
any interest in course?

An interesting with interest to see
what plan says in Whorty
the banking line to Street. The
Independent" Bd is a necessity.
Each Member is removed solely
only to a new abstract; only 4
can belong to one political party:
the new term is limited to
14 years; the President then
abbits the Gov. of Bd!
It would be difficult to discuss
a less independent Board!
Vindictiveness is at work in
this.
If Adams wants the kind
of organization, no matter
wh. it will affect Fed or
not, it is utterly God
independent, and recommended
w. spirit of boldness.

Last week, I'm sorry wrote
Bette that Sarah had been
the engagement; that he had
found out the young man was
no good.

July 10. Wed.
Dr. McChesler attended a body
illustrated book today.

Induced the

Dr. McChesler, in an article written
when N.Y. in 1929
admits that in 1927 when the
discount rate was lowered there
had been for some time a business
depression and falling off in
production; in further evidence
that the lower discount rate
and purchase of Gov. Sec.
could not be. This is in contrast
with his earlier statements that
the policy was to meet
business perhaps was needed
the WPA
He does show that the Cong

runny caused a great increase
speculation, but then the change
to the Man NY been not only
my increase in direct vote for
Nov. 1928 to Feb 1929, also by
the of Tuesday purchase of
Assets in later part of 1928,
which Burpee later said in a
public address were 100 million
more than were necessary!

July 11. Monday

Bette received a letter from
Mr Roosevelt as follows:-
Dear Bette:

I was so sorry to hear
about your brother-in-law,
what a tragedy and yet so under-
-standable! You were a clever to do
the "letter" at this time and I
admire it. You are proud of
winning the large sum you are in
working the better. but for you
case I hope you can soon
get away
My sympathies and thanks to
you both affectionately
July 10th. Eleanor Roosevelt

was received a secret letter from
Nathaniel Hall as to Maria's death.
was received letter from Harcourt
and Nathan Gubbin.
wrote Nathaniel Hall.

July 13. Sat.

Wanda told me there was
more than a good chance that
the Senate will permit Bond
to get benefit of the custody
of the situation and system, also
sent Roosevelt's positively
insisted that the Board should
have absolute subordination
entirely over the bond transaction
and sale.

Carl said that since the
latter week the the other
day he had doubted on
the need all wrong about
reorganization of the Bond
He at once said, you need
not give it another thought.
you will be most gratified
at the result!

He also said that R could leave
 the points that there were
 now only 4 members at the
 as present, as he thought
 that would be hardly enough
 with the short of the newly
 proposed reorganization.
 was asked who he had been
 who the new 7th members
 would be, remembering some
 members.

He said the only names he had
 heard of were John
 Williams on the 1st point,
 Proctor Howard and the two
 of Mrs. N.

was said that 10 members
 were asked on the 1st point.
 the 1st could not stay.
 He generally asked - Williams
 10 asked were to observe
 for the 2nd, the N.Y. district.
 then, to see, when clearly
 that 10 could stay in the
 Ad.

Wants also share, as both
 fully trust James & take

he said it was more interest
 against people even the spend
 money, and he rather debated
 better.

As they are said after you
 were be most gratified at the
 result, you will be most
 pleased!

It is clear to me that R wanted
 to reorganize the whole Board,
 but it is equally clear that
 Wm. was duly authorized
 to say to me that I would be
 a member of the new Board.

July 12 Friday (contd)

Board voted unanimously to
 put into voting district on
 all Holders members every
 in entirely that been that
 they show agree to whole by
 the members and supply
 of the Committee (when they
 it is to examine the rules
 Sec 19 of Glen Act) and be
 failure the Ad were
 right to know the voting

watery demand.

Then we came down next address
request of Ad to examine any
other candidate as to ability
that he, which it seems to
be in trouble interest.

The whole legal staff
observed him as an illegal
delegate of Board members
to committee, but also
wanted and it was necessary
recognition of things wanted
in committee by them and was
to act.

Then he mentioned much of
Cox's time in last 6 months.

Cox seemed to be Sarah
Cory that she had broken
her engagement.

Cox with Sarah Cory

Cox seems a sweet letter
or sympathy for Catherine
Grant.

July 14. Sunday

Went with Dick and Mrs. G. Price
to see the Grand Hotel
Lunched with G. & Mrs. Price
at Newport.

July 15. Monday

Had another tooth pulled &
W. H. Cluskey.
Wrote Cath. Grant.

Sydney came in very excited
because of threatened resignation
of Mr. Board in Senate case.
He asked me to let him know if
I learned that he was not to be
nephewed and I said, of course,
I would.

July 16. Tuesday

Allen came in. Said he was
going to try to see them on the
Bundy line. He said he sent them
a copy of his pamphlet opened
the Mr. Board #3, but that they
had never answered it.

Mullen seemed worried. I told
 him he was originally labeled
 as a Communist, without regard
 to political objections, and that
 he was considered as an Independent.
 He said he was also known as a
 Communist, regardless of politics,
 and that he always responded
 kindly on an Independent about
 Government.

It was just some news a
 station was in NY covered that bill
 was adopted finally on a Communist.
 Date: Jan 28, 61

The original MAd consisted of
 Muller, Cameron, Adams and
 Worsley, Resubler, and Hardy
 + Frank. Government.

One member below says
 he went to Linder and said that
 although an Independent Resubler
 he had voted for Linder, who lost
 but it did not matter.

Carte Blanche has been the
 high pedestal by authority to the
 Senate the Party has really been
 a very original system MAd.
 Every time listening he appeared
 himself as a power of a Board
 really independent.

The Board, however, since the
 Board absolutely depended on
 the will of the President. Under
 the recent Suber could
 decide on the Honorary
 Trade Com. named by Government
 all members of Board and
 Com. felt warmly seen
 in their honor.

The original MAd named

that Remond could be removed
 by the President "for cause".
 This was struck out later &
 this in the Hurdly Act, so
 that there was no removal
 removed, then going to the
 a more secret time that
 Hurdly under the Remond
 case, but here it was provided
 for removal for misbehavior,
 malfeasance or abuse.

Then to get around the case
 which removed "for cause"
 and of course cause means
 any cause which is to the
 President

Thus each new Fed Bank
 was to be above subject

removed at any time when
 the President so desired

In addition the Senate has

provided that not more than

4 out of the 7 members (1

member is added, those be as

the same Federal Bank

There were then the Board,

under the jurisdiction of ^{new} members
 into a strictly national body.

By a President might want to
 appoint some distinguished
 men, but could not do so
 if he happened to be a Republican
 and there were already
 4 Republicans on the Board,
 or vice versa.

In addition, there are under 10
 years with almost 50 years.

Thus, a young man, aged say
 35 at the age of 49 would

have to serve often under a
 revolution, although in the time
 of life and misbehavior.

Furthermore, the Federal Bank
 may prevent banks that be

and of course go down with
 the act later about in a
 most exact manner. Some

of the present members have
 years of time then to run and
 yet they are removed!

Such a Fed could be a benefit of

Check Venetian, broody above
at the column in the Adolph
in power!
And yet you came then on
Independent News.

Secretary the salaries to 1500
was also means Durbey and
other shareholders like this
check!

If Rowell has any concern
he would vote such a bill
but I fear the movement is
7 years 15000 a bill will be
to much for him!

If he does not vote he
can be seen to be
troubled the year while
Rowell's debt.

He could also write an
article entitled:

"The M. S. Co., created by law,
given authority, and destroyed
by Rowell, then destroyed!
was in a line inclined to believe
that there is no doubt that
the demand for it was less
than a constant firm in New
market could be addressed as follows

So the new M. S. Co. is at least
would be pleased when the list
of 10 members included in
committee.

So come we made our own
statement and could not see
so we desired to do so, but as
this matter had to be determined
by the Board of Directors.

So we wrote them that the
firm in this advertisement said
they were not included at all
but merely consulted upon
but if chosen they would
associate with themselves and
prominent included!

Under such circumstances any
enterprise in the country could
probably by associating with the same
virtually included!

Nevertheless, they wrote back
that we did so like the end
that we had so ordered the
committee country clients!
and also been then say to

understand because each had to
in the spirit that both had
were made independent, he
would nominate two central
figures from the chamber.

It is hard to believe a man of
Glan's caliber could descend
to such petty malice. -
we shall know when his
address to the Senate.

July 17 Wed.

Thomas said Kellogg sent a
message that Coker, Hester and
Eggen were "likely" to be
retained in the new F.R.B. as
members. In fact he

did mention when leaving my
office. He said everything was
"going well".

The new committee is it
the name the bank that the
only explanation of the words
"deeply grateful" or obliged
to C.R., would be that C.R. is
to be put in new Board as
vice President in Thomas's place.
Certainly no other of any work

to the Board could deeply gratefully
say!

but wanted to advise to come with
me Friday, but his Sec. Telegrams
we had another engagement.

C.R. suggested to Coker that we
have a stenographer take down
my word Glan uttered in his radio
address and he freely allowed and
told me to ask Hester to attend
to this, which C.R. at once did.

Must send Glan's radio address
and her notes to next week.

My papers are saying that the
proposed reorganization of F.R.B.
will make the Board independent
of political influence.

There is show movement. What they
really mean at heart is that
the new Board will be completely
controlled, so that we have
removal of such a dignity of
independence as was shown
1929, when they were independent
except to interfere with the
NY houses in their delightful
game of betting speculation
to wild speculation!

Allen would see Glen today. Got to
see Thomas that I was at first
rather cold but gradually warmed and
convinced; that he had
attacked the be-variant because
of his own bias and then seemed
open to conversion.

July 18 Monday

Allen called on Roosevelt
and had a long talk. He told
Thomas + Alvin that he talked
over the line about everything
except the country bias; that
he would share to him explain
the be-variant features and think
he made some impression on

July 19 Tuesday

Allen has never shared to
me about his talk with
Glen + Roosevelt?

Thomas has been talking me
with Glen

I went into Hubber's office
but found that Thomas was
with him. I left word with
Hubber Secretary and then
to drop in + see him. Just

before lunch, he came on out and
that he was going to the beach
come immediately see me
with me and he said he would not
interrupt me.

Later I called on in the kitchen
at his house, as he was just
leaving for the White Mountains,
and asked him if he thought I
ought to see Glen. He said
it could be better not to see
now; that Glen was overindulging
with work, and seemed sick,
and tired and had it might
only make him suspicious.

But asked Allen if Glen was
still angry with Glen. Allen
said he would not trust it as
strongly as that, but that he
was still displeased w. Glen
Allen admitted to Thomas that
he had asked for an interview
both with Glen + Roosevelt.

An young end of the White House
Allen gave an interview about
the be-variant features with
him. In my view the Am. Social Gen

Indexed

July 17. Friday (Contd)

We gave dinner at our flat on the
to Mr + Mrs Kruger, com. attaché
of Dept of Commerce in Paris.

Charles Clait and Josephine Pallen
came, and the Stambler came
at end on cobbles.

July 20 Sat

In breakfast announced Beites
letter and said he would be glad
to see me any time; that lately he had
looked into the matter and that
there were some requirements of
the A.F.C. which had not been
considered earlier, as also the question
of self liquidation.

John Van Coten a new recruit
worked in same shop means
called up Beites and said he had
seen Sir Wald and was to send him
a brief in Tuesday evening the
whole matter. He said it was
most undesirable for Beites to
see Wald

Beites wrote Beites to and I
to Mr. Beites been advised.

July 21. Sunday

Contributions were asked by St John
of \$1 for flowers for services during
the summer. Beites gave \$1 for
flowers in memory of Anna.
The morning the Rev. Nelson, the
Rector, announced that the
flowers were given in memory
of Anna Hamilton and he gave a
message for Anna. It brought
tears to my eyes.

July 22. Monday

Lyons said he was to dine
with Sen. Townsend of Kentucky
 tonight.

Mr + Mrs Hudson called. He
said the Council of the Church
gave absolutely no voice now to
opponent to the Rector.
Mrs said she arranged that
the Rector had no hand in
venue question and he said
he had.

Index things on

July 23 Tuesday to Mr + Mrs Beites
and Mr + Mrs Kruger at the club

July 24. Wed.

Berta received an extraordinary letter from Hodder, bitterly attacking Roosevelt as a politician, suggesting some political trade with her to secure funds for N.F.C. likely her she wanted to deal with her Roosevelt in grounds of sympathy etc etc.

CCA advised Berta not to acknowledge it.

Berta then wrote Sen. Cuyler saying she would not act on interview w. Roosevelt.

as she could stress only her view point of self interest on selling her land and not from point of view of public interest in country etc ducks + reminders

CCA sent Hodder's letter to Ned, also a copy of letter refer to H.H.

She has not asked B. we write to Sen. Cuyler

Sydney said he'd deal with Sen. Roosevelt the other night; the

seemed to be generally favorable to the plan about in her country; that he discussed some revised amendments and was asking plea against the Co-partition and was particularly hostile to the bill, and that he thought he would intervene in time.

Glas began speech in country. He took sides with the about 1929 in the rate question. 1929 altho he said his measure would have been nearly prophylaxed.

CCA wonders if it would have been "prophylaxed" to become and currency rules to have their rate increased from 5% direct rate to perhaps 10%!

July 25. Thursday

CCA showed a memorandum showing how Glas acted saying that had not in 1920. In showing of the result

embarrassed. I then said where Ad testified there had never been an instance of disapproval but Mr Ad + others best cases, utterly disregarding cases, testimony. He also said that when Stanley of Miami he dominated the Ad and treated it as a device of the Miami!

Just in 1920 ten days before the report he wrote Mr Hardy absolutely denying that he had ever dominated or tried to dominate the Board!

It is interesting, every to the evidence that I have's statement would be worthy. He seems to be a vindictive party towards the members of the Board, probably due to the fact that his personal contributions - were not put in the list of the 10 most prominent contributors of the County to contribute to

Mr buddy, and that too, although for what Ad had it put in the list they were associated some outstanding related with them!

Furthermore, instead of merely the Ad independent. Then he took away all the independence they were merely tenants of were of the President, then they added the power of removal for "cause" to get around the recent Humbley decision of the Supreme Court, under which all Ad's have a definite tenure except for a few sheltered cases.

There is also determined to give the banks the right to make - write, which means that they will have ten months' writing of capital for, any then consolidated bank, and then away to securities in the future!

Furthermore the new Mr Ad were the proper share and cannot be withdrawn.

This means that if a man should be appointed at age of 35 he would know that at age of 49 he would have to stand out in the world arena! Under such circumstances he might be inclined to creep from under the big bank to secure a job after leaving the Fed.

The fact in the big bank does want an independent board; they want it dependent on the Treasury and the President, fully sure they can dominate in the long run.

It is a sleepy man.

His preparedness committee to plan's statement on the Fed fails to increase rates in 1928 and 1929 and sends it. I intend to attack it.

Chapman said today that his wife had been advised that the

intentioned to leave country.

Take up in Conference Board it was a salary question and the Senate had received the

plan of the Fed to 1500

My analysis of the plan is yesterday.

July 26. Friday

Clayton normally sent me a very good letter on the proposed changes which I answered today.

Yesterday received a new sketch of the Board's plan by Countess Leitch.

The Board has passed ten seats at 3:20 today in exact form presented by Senate Com.

The necessary conference was adjourned:-

The bill passed without a need vote of 400 that vote was long in a closed bank and which was overwhelmingly defeated, also action of state banks and not others. (See Series No. 1)

July 28 Sunday

Berta found an interesting quote from Brutus's attack on Caesar:

"We must be not for he will never follow anything that other men begin!"

The amendment in Senate for a certified bankruptcy law was defeated 57 to 10!

July 29 Monday

Ad last week permitted Manhattan Co. to exchange dividend coupons in a Green Bank for stock of the bank as the coupons did not be cashed and the proceeds expected for Jersey. The Co agreed to see the stock at the earliest opportunity.

There are 2 decrees of the Board one in favor + 1 against. In the Leadbetter Trust Co (see page, wrongly indexed as Winn Trust Co) a N.H. bank, among stock in another bank, wanted to take up its share of newly issued stock. Ad held it was a "reduction"

authorized by law to Ad Gerson. In Green case.

In the other case the Leadbetter Bank and Trust Co. under a law via statute merged the Fuller Savings and Trust Co., a N.H. bank. Among the assets of the N.H. Co. were 640,000 of various stocks.

The Ad finally allows them a ten understanding, that the stock would be sold as soon as possible. In the 1st case Green and Thomas voted in favor but were outvoted.

Thomas told me he met the Committee, yesterday, and the mountain and that he had not made an analysis of the transmission - Pr. of America voting present, of wonderful clearness and ability, such as he had rarely ever heard.

We dined with Charles Worcester at Wash. Hotel.

July 30. Monday

Guldborgsen came out in a strong attack on the new paper Henry has and on the other hand came to 7-5, saying it will be dominated by books. In N.Y. the time are.

We called on Cleve Stewart, but she had gone for the summer.

Aug 1. Monday

Received letter from Cath. West. Received letter from her friend saying counter feiter's letter was charging but unconvincing. Also sent it to W. Butler.

Byrd said today that her Harriet went around with Eliza when he received the temporary degree. In H's certainly a Plurist or lobbyist.

W. C. C. sent the address Guldborgsen to whatever in

for seeing atleast in integrity of the Sen. Court, which was not intended. Received two days ago a letter from Sarah Cary explaining the making of her engagement.

Indexed things

Aug 2. Monday

In Eliza's letter in today's way of her C. C. suggestion in the case and with slight alterations, adding the article on, W. C. C. and of what Giraldi said in the House of Commons on Feb 28, 1845: "The Right honorable gentleman (Sir Robert Peel) caught the Whigs bathing and walking away with their clothes!"

Prepared draft of letter for Beck to send Sen. Wash on to the Sen. Madison Wash out and send it to New York committee, supply addition in 2 Aug. mail letter sent from John he called

telephone and I told her. He said he would bring the letter back with the addition by Tuesday morning.

Aug 4. Sunday

Took Mrs G. Herby to the beach concert at foot of ~~the~~ stairs on river.

Aug 5. Monday

To Perry took Bertie's blood pressure. - 128

Aug 6. Tuesday

Bertie called on her (wrote) at Carlton Hotel in lobby by apt.

She gave her draft of letter to send her paper and also a printed letter saying she was interested in the plan as a public contribution to charity. Bertie also as a stockholder - I would just have a word to accept if it were possible in light of any rules. Now as I read it and said she

would be glad to sign and send it if well.

He seemed rather despondent about the matter saying that both were declining and in the end.

B. said we would like to see the boat black if we have some remainder and catch Port of Albany now doing a few business but slowly nearly as a Sunday pleasure on the Albany night boat.

Then seemed to mention her. He said pressure should be brought on Bertie through interest, also send him copy. I checked framed the plan and had left it in her hands.

B. asked if Group W said try to see R. He said he saw no object.

When B left her he seemed much more cheerful. Her bill thought it unwise to see Perry and I wanted to ask her to give immediate consent to the matter, as it

might obtain letters... and Ned are now left
Aug 7. Wed.

called on Ned. Out and put
Bump and told her about.

The other day Mr Perry sent Beck
cremains and then for \$2 to 10
which was returned.

The By election of a Congressman
N.S. resulted in an overwhelming
Rep. victory of 13,000 in a district
always Democratic. N and
a severe blow to N.R.

Aug 8. Wed. Thursday
H.H. leave Wash. for N.H.

Aug 8. Thursday
Parker says Under Sec Conway
is taking into Bunker's house
whenever necessary. This was
admitted to Thomas by Thomas.
The house live a blend of
Coles.

Aug 9 Friday

Beck received another letter,
independent letter from Hodder
again saying her to see her
friendship w. Ned has N to
get money for her Country.
He objected to any letter only
for conduct on her parts as
he said he was going to read it
through by Political Bureau,
whatever the desire in the matter.
He also said had a claim of
1,200.00 for engraving and
architect fees but left it clear
wh. against her Country in the
National fund.

Clay sent it to Ned and advised
that Beck pay absolutely
no attention to it, and that
Ned shall at once receive it
clear to Hodder that the only
reference to H. or the Country, was
that no money granted her
an order to buy what is the
National fund.

Aug 10 Sat.

Work. Post says committee has
agreed to draft Sec of War and
committee from WMA and to
add a 7th member.

Burger said the Pe-Porter
features will probably be
dropped.

With the second of functions
changing over the Act, our
business is paralyzed!

Aug 11. Sunday

attended Sec Rohen's water
party.

Wrote Ned suggesting change
Hodgson's letter to all cash
payable at reasonable time.

Last Friday evening I
saw Sec Glass. He told me
Monday he was seeing an
interview. He was away
on Friday P.M. and left
for Post on evening.

Aug 12 Monday

Weyatt said he saw the
Friday and asked W. to make
draft as chairman regulate
for the new law.

Called up Minchin who came
and said matter was preparing
in the whole satisfactory
He suggested that we have a
vacant. He said of course you
must be worrying but I am
absolutely confident you will
be satisfied, and he suggests
that a slate and be made
up in which all were.

He said he had talked with
many members of the
Senate; that all agreed that
Cox and Miller should be
appointed; that the committee
was quite general about Thayer
& Syngman and that they
seemed to know little or
nothing about Glass.

He said Valley, William of Cleveland and William the Communist of Albany, N.Y. was very concerned as to the plan for the new place.

He said he did not believe the word "Nationalism" was the proper one to use, and I was all right.

Clayton told me from June Bureau a bi-partisan Board says it would use in N.Y.C. as a committee, no matter what the position, always wanted to cooperate w. Adult.

Clayton & Thrush said it was rumored that the Conference would give up the bi-partisan suggestion.

Evidently not to date as seen well.

Group to be used for work to be done. Not to be used unless...

...as it might not be the right one we had given a letter to the ... to ... and ...

... to be seen and get Hodder's current ... a decision in ...

Aug 14. Tuesday

Group to suddenly address ... a draft of letter to ... in that he may be given ... to ... the ... who ... to ...

Group went to ... who was not but ...

ten and about 3/4 hours delay when
 the records were being looked
 up, told her that the records had
 been turned down by 3 fields
 every few, finance & engineering.
 He told George it was a damn
 shame that a man who worked
 by so many had not been
 properly carried out and intended
 it should be treated by some
 local rubber body. I don't
 think he probably intended
 by the state of the
 case at once went back to
 Bertie and told her also was
 the situation about it.
 Carl told Ned to believe that
 it knew all along that the
 plan had been turned down but
 had deliberately deceived her.
 Geo said Tubman still believe
 there was a few chances of
 working the end through
 the bank.
 Carl believe the dead bank
 and it was a credit, but
 Tubman had always said to

was. Then, obviously, and all that
 person!
 George left tonight in the Federal.

 Aug 16. Friday
 called by Abbott in the afternoon
 He was very cordial - said he
 didn't give a damn what
 I did as to the matter of
 string Nee as to him - that he
 had answered all that in his
 answer.
 He then spoke of George's case.
 Said he was very sorry the
 management would require some
 adjustments. I asked if there was
 anything in Sen. his present
 N. on Tubman's side.
 He said - Absolutely nothing.
 He said he was against the
 be taken proposed but did
 not say what it would be
 strike out or not.
 He explained dead report that
 I should be told to my annoyance
 over the case.
 Well, I said jokingly I look

You candidly returned my
thankment. He quickly related
you know how I had toward
you. When the time came for
In World and knowledge to ask
for you about and then I can
back it up and was with
the greatest pleasure

He asked me to get statistics
on the case of 1916-17 deaths
before that was mentioned, boys
and other aspects.

Later I went to two circles and
asked what I could say to
Schuyler Merritt then very. He
said he did have letters were
in blank, as not being in the
conference letter but then was
no obstacle to saying the be-
havior broken was was.

I told her sure as a camp
(the Adam) I said I could not
say who, asked my opinion
to be absolute and told to
what I said, coming other
thing that he had given
about saying
He seemed very much

He said he called himself a
progressive Republican. He said he
did not think James was chosen
to be a Democrat, and that he
was now did not know
whether he was a Democrat or
Republican.

Later I said to Merritt who
said he had gone to Hyde Park
and had instructed Steager
and Goldborough that the matter
settled down to the Senate
or no bill, to accept the
bill verbatim.

He did not refer to my charges
but said really to indicate
any change of view and would
me to have a vote etc.

Wrote Ned to be sure to try to
get certain of address where
in H's plan. Said I was dis-
-hearted but not discouraged.

Met w. Schuyler Merritt.
Present: Prof. Madwell, Mr. Lane,
and Mr. Cherry

Aug 17 Sat

Emberson agreed on Beauty line
They stressed out Ge-Warren
claim and claim regarding
two be of heron and beauty.
The 7 to 5 when member there
in Miami.

Then Ann Hodges called on
me at my office and
wanted to see me. I was
perfectly courteous but said
I had nothing to do with
his matter and could
not see her. He said he
thought all should cube
and I wheated my answer.
He rudely called me
"Charlie" although I had never
seen him.

Ned wrote that in circles
ask H to come down and
that he could see little
the matter.
This sounds strange
I went Ned at once to H

Aug 18. Sunday.

Aug 19. Monday

H and Stuart advised the
emberson about on Beauty
line without a third vote.
They say one salary is
increased to \$500 when A
super the bill, and then Ad
became "the Ad of Revenue
of the JN Syst".
He is given into No 1, 36 to
make new nomination.

Each present member bills
oppose into No 1, 36 and
make another provision of
the bill any member who
then is not billed will
bill was beyond No 1, 36
into the successor is
obscured and gradual.

Aug 20 Tuesday

was incorporated in circles
was telephone saying the had got
90% of what the sample.
He Grady agreed with me but

seemed rather depressed.
 We arrived about ten o'clock
 writing them and went to work.
 He said he saw no reason why
 they should not.
 He thought they were very busy
 but not so busy.
 John thought they would
 would have had the whole
 present but + one member.
 They said he could have
 the time for the day but
 I sent them wanted to
 2 years then so that he did
 if he wanted to, they and
 go back into business.
 They wanted out but to
 must have a 4 year term
 to be disrupted on a basis.
 I sent Jim & Glad to see
 in awe to R.
 They both had a very
 any time they were out.

Helen Bunn died w. club at
 corner club.

Aug 21. Wed

Received letter from Sophie Bunn
 dated Toronto, Aug 13.
 She is now in New York and
 entertained the Beebe for a day.
 He was called up in the
 and asked how he felt about
 the strain of the Beebe and his
 good work in connection with it.
 At first he was very friendly
 - said he was not well now
 was too weak. His room was
 cold and drafty.
 Asked him if I could come down
 to say good bye to him and he
 answered shortly - anytime
 and then I thought he should
 see the telephone or at any
 rate we were cut off.

Induced them to

B

Aug 23. Judy

Called on Glen last night and he booked 9.30 AM on an apt. I went to Raleigh Hotel and he was very abble. I explained my stud that I should nominate Cecil for chairman & told the ladies agreed about

vote for him. This surprised Glen greatly and he said he had been greatly pleased when he had seen the

of Cecil since then! He seemed surprised & asked my explanation

I told them Cecil and said he admired and respected Glen

Glen said "that is becoming known you and I are old friends"

He was still better vs Cecil, said all the business was overhauled to him

I asked why the Com. rules the Bd must be changed.

He said he did not think who had suggested this.

Can send him - not a

statement to the Board? He said yes, of course, and his name indicated that he thought he would do so.

He added - "I think however Cecil will want dropped on the Bd every member who has been voted against what is wanted."

He said he favored a new system but the Adm. Sec. Chamberlain objected to it and turned it down!

He said Cecil had not complied with the rule turned over the building to the wife and family and should contribute money & loyalty also.

He said Wagoner came to him and begged him to change Cecil - a grossly improper thing to do.

He said Cecil had turned over the building as illegally as he could or possible

He said the building of Mrs. Scribner to the Board was not

intended to prevent temporary
conferences by Murray and
Sherrill earlier for a few days
to meet the.

I think our old relations are
now completely restored.

The President signs the Army
bill today.

Curtis called up and said
Minn was a reminder of
substantive basis, realizing
he wished to comment on
about.

Chas said he would come to
the Wilsons next week.

P. and see he went to Hines
to become a director of B.S.S.

Ed yesterday went over to
and rather favored Lyzall
when asked if an US was
signed Geneva Treaty, certainly
to B.S.S.

Bona penny voted to be
see he liked it but no objection

to see H already, the meeting was
did send you, as an member
observer, but was not welcome
to give comment to the society or
a director.

Under article of B.S.S. the club
not be done without actually
M.B. 19 to be the center of
of U.S.

The article stated time used
M.B. but see H some years ago
with B.S. he was the former
not to see with M.B.

Aug 24. Sat

Just Grindler dined with
C.M.

Aug 25. Sunday

The Minnie Currier lunched
with C.M.

Hullite, Neb. heard of 14th
Cubana can give abstract of
new Army law. He said that
it could clearly strengthen the
whole Army.

Indexed the two

Aug 26. Monday

Elephant lunched with me and we had a good talk.

Left Wash. for Port. with Sophie Burrell.

Aug 27 Tuesday

at Mount Port. Long conference with Young and Center.

Center talked vaguely about money but only when his jaw was that Board had turned the clock on some minor obstacle.

Ed used about Depost. He agreed that Fed could do nothing until the Fed was authorized and people said to did not see how Fed did about the clearing & then a director until the new Fed was authorized. Ed said if Fed had the view the - Center - then would appear in Dec 31, and he would not have said that the Fed had given no credit to the in any success.

Center said. No credit made a new emphasis in Fed whereby below the Board Society bank; that he advocated 100% reserves, deposit credits as money, etc etc.

He says said of course NY would be there but who would control credit, as believe NY and Port, but that NY would in fact reserve the view of Port as well as NY.

The papers had mentioned that the Fed is to investigate deposit accounts in connection with share the wealth plans. This is of course absurd.

Some time ago carry a rather boldness that call number a copy of a prepared study of deposit. The prepared study and authority to undertake the survey, and the Fed has never passed on it.

Some time ago every lumber
with cost and share of it.
cost said he would say to
Pd. he had no objection
and that the Bns should
give the interest to the
Pd. so that Pd. should not
know name of any debenture.
cost did not suppose any
such inquiry would be started
until formally authorized
by the Board.

Aug 30. Friday

My 74th birthday.
In Evard. Evening covered me
congratulations
My sent me a picture of
myself.
The Niece came to see last
Wednesday.

Sat 8 Sunday

He & the family have done well

Sat. 8. Sunday

During my 2 weeks at M.H. have
talked much with Ned about
the Caw Parson. He has told
Hodder that, though he would
not consent to any further
group he tried to see how early
and well and could not. He
tried to induce him to be
the State case it was.
Ned says he is claiming that all
rights like John made to Harold
& Jane were paid payments in
the note for some 20000 given
him by him, and another by Ned.
Yesterday Ned gave me an affidavit
denying them. Aug 31.
I was out very late & then Harold
dined with us to meet the
Niece, who left last Tuesday, Sept 3.
He said he heard that the
Carnegie had been described
in every last the Police Times (Juliana)
was remarkably done; that he
she took great interest in
getting a husband for her; that
the Niece was much relieved
and that he expected that

Son they will track them traps
and learn Holland!

Sent 4.
Last week Wed. sent John
Burd a book in Am. dialing
by Peck, which criticized
de Wits ten Dutch miracle
slavery.

We entertained our nephew & the
Harris who came to wedding of
Ann James at M.M. The guests
in names eleven, wife of Henry
"Uliver." ^{husband}

Sent 8. Sunday
Answered birth day letter for
Ann Newlands, and also in
for Capt. Henry.
also and last sent card.

Indexed the here

Sent 9. Monday
Mr Houghton lecture before
M.M. Am. Assoc.

Sent 10 Tuesday
Ann Connolly died at Glen
Ridge Summit. Not here for week

Sent 11. Wed.
Ann writes Cleve Connolly
has Providence and Janet dined
with Mrs at Conna Club.

Sent week Ned sent Hodson bill
for he had cleared Ann & ~~amount~~
of the Conna. On my advice
wrote him absolutely nothing
except such aboutment.

Indexed the here

Sent 15. Sunday
Lunched w. Anne Conrad

Sent 16. Monday
Janet just dined with Mrs

Sept 18 Wed.

Received note from Lehman, dated Sept 17 stating that Harrod note owed her by Ned and Kemp was dated Mar 1, 1917 for 23166.98 and June was 24496.31; that both notes stated - "Secured by Realty, Union Street; then are no instruments of mortgage or interest in the Note; that Kemp holds her account books Note showing list for Mar. 1917 to be 1934, which were made totally 89764.78; that she does not show approval of her mortgage or believe Prin. and interest; that computed on a yearly basis, ability to make was cash int. payment to collect of mortgage, the int. amt. amount to 2196167, which when an overpayment of principal of 21144.78; that up to early part of 1931 to amount payments had the both principal and interest, since which date all such payments - 21144.78 have been overpayment of principal.

- The above said the current value the quest:
1. Any present liability in the Note
 2. Any lien in the Union Street

ultimately as no mortgage was made or recorded?
 Says Ned's stock are encumbered:-
 the say

1. liability in Note since assets
2. are payments above interest on base of the Note were given
3. at other time the says we can see the proceeds for the Union Street to clear up claim in the current practice.

Asks Ned to write the ^{copy} to the Bureau about this matter so that she can present further facts to the Council.

Sept 18 Wed

Received announced that the wild about Geo Decker in the 1st Chairman of the Board of Gov. de

Sat 20. Dudy

Meeting scheduled in and send
 letter with to Hyde Park in
 reference to a letter from
 Roosevelt; that he plan to
 appear; that the first case
 a rule, for N. to give out as
 to authority in Chicago; that
 they had a most business
 meeting; that the first case
 that N. could make out the
 whole Board; that the thought
 Allen did not want to
 that it would be exceedingly
 better to make out all
 the said ~~organization~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~
 H. in the ~~organization~~ and
 asked as to know how to
 arrange + other some matter
 in said - that see records.

In N. is evidently doing all to
 can to secure a place in the
 Bd for ~~control~~, then visit
 case.

Sat 22 Sunday

Just went with Monthly - subject
 for a second time returned
 Center Resolutions letter in New
 Town. Also sends it to the
 Com in charge of the celebration
 called on New Pattern.

Sat 23. Monday

Just went see Thomas argued case
 Member of Bd to write him pay
 their opinion on the a double
 minority student, since taking
 do.
 Also moved at Bd nearly
 that Council inborn in
 whether the subject an
 within its jurisdiction.

Just Sat. James read the
 reply to see Thomas. He said
 he knew of no instance
 where a double student
 had succeeded, obtained la

whole policy of silver purchase
and come out surprisingly
for interest of gold standard
in all countries.

Whatever may be my thoughts
James observes, it certainly
should come out of the highest
order!

Supplies Bank with all accumulated
differential over

Sept 23. Monday

Last week the news NY about
vote of Sen. of Japan. He ^{arrived} ~~arrived~~
came with letter from Japan,
the so far of Japan. I told him of
my interest in Japan and
incidentally of his report
that I had not seen news of
the Ambassadors.

Writing to Amb. sent me a copy
of the book on Japan "Whole
highest cities of the Antares"

James had done well

Sept 24. Monday

Had also Council met with Ad.
They met in writing a question to
Ad. on its future policy on the
purchase of Gov. See, quantity and
the drops of money the news
volume in a fixed amount.

Thomas pointed out that the
growth of Ad was the result and
that it could not decrease
question of policy, normally
most, as the Council should

giving his personal view that
Ad. should gradually see Gov.
See, to offset part-substitution;
later however, he admitted
that such sales might
injure the bank by delaying
price of Gov. bonds.

The Council was practically
unanimous that however
newly was wholly losing
place and that a better
policy of obtain and trade
was steadily
was so pleased that the

at me wrote Newmell.

Sent 25. Wed.

Received a long letter from Sophia
Newmell, dated Sept 15. On
Scotland. She spoke of visiting
Ardara Castle.

Indy of the line

Sent 27. Wed.

Received short but cheery letter
from Newmell as follows:

White House, Sept 26. 1933

Dear Charles:

I was delighted to have
your encouraging note of Sept 26th
with the assurance that
conditions seen to be debatable
in the mind. I, too, am
worried about the Relief
situation. Always sincerely
Yours
Frank & Newmell.

Indy of the line

Sent 28. Sat.

... But consistent practice of Indent.
Trust Co. Pres. of assembly called
for Indian clients with intention
- time to invest in India, to be
warrant in shape of a group
loan draft, an agreed interest
to be dedicated to Embankment
Trust Co.

Committee of Mr. Booth says
when that time was a
demand regarding a Newmell
loan cannot come up soon
again.

Thomas Stewart it was a
Trust regarding no Newmell
but was inclined to agree
with our Council.

Mr & Mrs Stewart,
with a demand on a
Trust, the Board should not
engage in it.

James Stewart, on the
whole, it was a hard

and not an undesirable kind of being.

It was suspected that ~~she~~ ~~was~~ ~~w.~~ ~~Center~~, ~~Geo~~ ~~Gray~~ and ~~carried~~ ~~every~~ ~~line~~ ~~where~~ ~~subject~~ ~~of~~ ~~debent~~, ~~Trust~~, and ~~desirable~~ ~~form~~ ~~of~~ ~~being~~ ~~business~~.

~~she~~ ~~said~~ ~~she~~ ~~was~~ ~~at~~ ~~me~~ ~~to~~ ~~the~~ ~~Man~~ ~~Book~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~purpose~~

Index of this book

Sept 27. ~~Sept 27~~

Chas Hamilton, in reply to letter is ~~she~~ ~~writes~~, that on Jan 29, 1920 he gave ~~her~~ ~~a~~ ~~check~~ ~~for~~ ~~5000~~ ~~for~~ ~~her~~ ~~1/2~~ ~~interest~~ ~~in~~ ~~Chas~~ ~~lived~~ ~~at~~ ~~Home~~ ~~Ave~~ ~~of~~ ~~Taylor~~ ~~St~~ ~~Nebraska~~ and ~~to~~ ~~him~~ ~~except~~ ~~did~~ ~~the~~ ~~same~~

He said he gave ~~her~~ ~~Chas~~, on Jan 5, 1921 a check for \$1500 on which ~~she~~ ~~gave~~ ~~the~~ ~~Note~~ ~~&~~ ~~that~~ ~~has~~ ~~been~~ ~~paid~~

He thinks ~~she~~ ~~must~~ ~~have~~ ~~been~~ ~~there~~ ~~after~~ ~~Jan~~ ~~1~~, ~~1925~~ ~~which~~ ~~is~~

as you as he has had him to go in the old sheep hoops

Chas writes Sophie Borrel, Sunday the Berlin account on to Arthur Castle and also sends the note of the matter to Mrs Prue.

The letter of the matter was held out, to be copied and sent later.

Chas sends James Dick a letter to Mrs Prue from the Grandville referring to wedding of the father and mother.

Sept 30. Monday

Left for Mbeant. Boston. ~~Address~~ ~~known~~. ~~Had~~ ~~not~~ ~~trouble~~.

Sept 28. Answer Center Letter ~~was~~ ~~sent~~

Index of this book

~~Chas~~ ~~Hamilton~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~Sept~~ ~~20~~

~~Chas~~ ~~&~~ ~~her~~ ~~letter~~ ~~for~~ ~~the~~ ~~Sept~~ ~~20~~ ~~answer~~

(End)

[Faint, illegible handwriting on page 198]

[Faint, illegible handwriting on page 199]

